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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Board of Directors
Behari Lal Engineering Limited (formerly known as Behari Lal Engineering Private
Limited) (formerly known as Behari Lal lspat Private Limited)
Village Salani, Amloh Road,
Mandi Gobindgarh-147301, Punjab

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements of
Behari Lal Engineering Limited (formerly known as Behari Lal Engineering Private
Limited) (formerly known as Behari Lal lspat Private Limited) (ClN:
U27109PB1995PLC016490), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2023,
and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements. including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the special purpose
financial statements").

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared by the Management of
the Company in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of lndtan
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013
read with the rules made thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted
in lndia (collectively referred to as "lnd AS"). solely for the purpose of inclusion in the draft
red herring prospectus (DRHP) to be filed by the Company with the Securities and
Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR
Regulations"), in connection with the proposed lnitial Public Offering (lPO) of the
Company's equity shares.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with lnd AS and the requirements of SEBI's communication to
the Association of lnvestment Bankers of lndia (AlBl), this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financaal statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2.1 to the Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements,
which describes the basis of preparation of these Financial Statements and the fact that
they are not intended to be a presentation in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013.
As a result, the special purpose financial statements may not be suitable for any other
purpose.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of the

Company and for inclusion in the draft red herring prospectus to be submitted to SEBI

and the stock exchanges in connection with the proposed IPO of the Company's equi$
shares and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties or for any other purpose.

Opin ion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, the special purpose financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material

respects, of the financial position of the Company as at March 31 , 2023, and its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, its changes in equity and its cash
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl). Those Standards requtre that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the flnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtatned is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinron.



flows for the years and period then ended in accordance with the lnd AS, as described in
the Basis of Preparation of the special purpose flnancial statements.

For M/s Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg istration No. 000497N

Aditya
Partner
Membership No.:506955
UDtN 255069558MMt80861 2

Date: Septembet 8,2025
Place of Signature: Ludhiana
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (fomterl)' Known as BEHARI ILIL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Ktrown as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2023

1. Corporate Information

BEHARI LAL ENCINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING
PRIVATE LIMITED) ("the Company") (CIN: U27l09PB 1995PLC016490) (Formerly Known as

BEHARI LAL ENGINEENNG PNVATE LIMITED from l'h September, 2021 to 2(lh September,

2021) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIYATE LIMITED ritl 3'd Seprember, 2021) is
an unlisted public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the p.rovisions ofCompanies
Act. The registered office of the Company is situated at Village- Salani Amloh Road, Mandi
Gobindgarh, Punjab, lndia-147301. 'lhe Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and

trading of Iron and Steel products such as Ingot, Steel Casting, Metal Rolls and Alloy and Non-

Alloy Round. Flat. Hex and Square etc.

The Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements are approved for issue by Companies Board of
Directors on September 8. 2025.

2. A. Material accounting policies / critical accounting estimates and judgements

I Statement of Compliance
The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements ofthe company comprise the balance sheet as at

March 31, 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the

statement of changes in equity and cash flo$ statement for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as "the special tnd AS purpose financial statements").

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statement have been prepared by the Company after giving
into ellect to the recognition and measurement principle of the lndian Accounting Standards ("ND
AS") prescribed under section 133 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 ("the Acf') read with the Companies

(lndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. as amended from time to time.

The above Financial were prepared under previous GAAP and in compliance with Securities and

Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, solely

for the purpose of inclusion in the drall red hening prospectus (DRHP) to be filed by the Company

wirh the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in connection with the proposed Initial

Public Offering (tPO) of the Companl 's equity shares.

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on going concem basis and

all the applicable lnd AS effective as on the reporting dates have been complied with.

II. Basis of preparation of Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements

The Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost

convention on accrual basis except lbr certain l'inancial instruments which are measured at fair

value.

Accounting policies have been

standard is initially adopted or re

accounting policy hitherto in use.

consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
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Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2023

Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements, which describes the basis of preparation of these

Financial Statements and the fact that they are not intended to be a presentation in accordance with
the Companies Act, 2013. As a result, the special purpose financial statements may not be suitable
for any other purpose.

III. Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency ofthe company is Indian rupee ({). The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial

Statements are presented in lndian rupees ({) and all values are rounded to nearest million to two
decimals, unless otherwise stated.

IV. Use ofestimates and judgements
The preparation of Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Staternents, in conformity with Ind AS
requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements

and assumptions affect the application ofaccounting policies and the reported amounts ofassets and
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Special Purpose lnd
AS Financial Statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The
application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and

subjective judgements and use of assumptions in these Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements
have been disclosed in notes. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual
results could difler from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management

become aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are

reflected in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements in the period in which changes are

made, and if material. their elfects are disclosed in the notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial
Statements.

Current versus Non- current classilication

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenV non-current

classification.

A Liability is treated as current when:

a. lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b. It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading.

c. It is due to be seftled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at

months after the reporting period.

The company classifies allother liabilities as non-current.

FRN:000497N
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Vl, Fair Value Measurement

least twelve

Bf,HARI LAL ENGINTERING LTMITED (Formerly Known os BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerll, K,rown as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

a. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading.
b. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

c. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerll Known as BEHARI L/lL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Fotme ! Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l'r March,2023

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:
(i) In the principal market fortheassetor liability, or
(ii) ln the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the assel in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and flor which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use ofrelevant observable inputs

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Special Purpose lnd

AS Financial Statements are categorized within the lair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements on

a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the

hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

l'air value measurement as a whole) aI the end of each reporting period or each case.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis ofthe nature. characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level of
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the fair value hierarchy as explained above

Level 3 
-lnputs 

are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are

determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither

supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are

they based on available market data.



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (formerly Known us BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes lo the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l.r March,2023

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

o Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions
. Quantitative disclosures offair value measurement hierarchy
. Investmenl in unquoted equity shares financial instruments
o Financialinstruments

VII. Business combination under common control
Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method. Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabilities of
the combining entities or businesses are reflected at their carrying amounts after making adjustments
necessary to harmonise the accounting policies. The flnancial information in the Special Purpose
Ind AS Financial Stalements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination
had occurred fiom the beginning olthe preceding period in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial
Statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination. The identity of the reserves is
preserved in the same form in which they appeared in the Special Purpose lnd AS Financial
Statements of the transferor and the difference, if any, between the amount recorded as share capital
issued plus any additional consideration in the form ofcash or other assets and the amount of share

capital ofthe transferor is transferred to capital reserve.

vllt. Property, plant and equipment
On transition to Ind AS, the company has adopted oplional exception under lnd AS l0l to continue
with the carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as recognized in the Special

Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the
previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost.

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment if any. Freehold land is stated at cost and not depreciated. The Cost of an item of
Propeny, Plant and Equipment comprises:

) lts purchase price net of recoverable taxes wherever applicable and any attributable

expenditure (directly or indirectly) for bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

) Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when

it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company

and the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.
! Initial estimate ofthe costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on

which it is located, ifany, the obligation for which an entity incurs either where the item is

acquired or as a consequence ofhaving used the item during a particular period for purposes

other than to produce inventories during that period.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the written down

as per the uset'ul life prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 except

RN:000497N
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BEIIARI LAL f,NGINEERING LIMITED (FormerlS, Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l.tMarch,2023

Ca tlsetu I l.ife
20 to 40 vears

Office Equipment 5 to l0 rears
Electrical lnstallation l0 to 20 years
Lab Equipment and Spectrometer l0 to 20 years

()

Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of installation till the date the asset is sold
or discarded.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance
sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not
put to use before such date are disclosed under Capital work-in-progress. The depreciation method,
useful lives and residual value are reviewed periodically and at the end ofeach reporting period.

IX. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortisation and impairment ifany.
Intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a shaight-
line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life ofan identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence etc. The
amortization method, estimated useful lives are reviewed periodically and at end of each reporting
period.

X. Impairment of Non-financial assets

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there

is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company estimates the assets or CGU'S recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was

recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its

recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is

recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

XI. Inventories
Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower ofcost
and net realisable value. CosI of raw materials and stores is computed on FIFO basis plus direct

expenditure, CosI of work in progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour

and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated

on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of purchased inventory are

determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estim

in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the d
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known os BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PNVATE
LIMITED)

XIt. Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing cosls that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production ofa qualilying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific bonowings pending their
expenditure on qualilying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
Other bonowing costs are expense in the period in which they are incurred.

XIII. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an oulflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end ol the reporting period. A present obligation that

arises from past events where it is neither probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle nor a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability.
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,

the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non - occurence ofone or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are not

recognised in Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements since this may result in the recognition

of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain,

then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

xlv. Foreign currency translation
Items included in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of each of the Company's

entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity

operates ('the functional currency'). The Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements are presented

in lndian rupee ({), which is Company's functional and presentation culrency.

Foreign cunency translations are translated into the lunctional currency using the exchange rates at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from sale ofgoods and services

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard ll5 (lnd AS

contracts with customers'.

I 15) - 'Revenue from

FRN:000497
LUDHTANA

/1& s .s

N *
-+

oD cA c

xv.

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l"t March,2023



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known cs BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHAN LAL ISPAT PNVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2023

Revenue from sale of products is recognized upon transfer of control to customers. Revenue is
measured at the amount ofconsideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange
for transferring distinct goods to a customer as specified in a contract, excluding amounts collected
on behalfofthird parties (for example. taxes and duties collected on behalfofthe Govemment). A
receivable is recognized upon satisfaction of'performance obligations as per the Contracts.

"To determine whether to recognise revenue, the Company follows a 5-step process:

I . Identifling the contract with a cuslomer
2. Identifying the performance obligations
3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied."

Use of significant Judgements in Revenue Recognition
Judgement is required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price

could be either a fixed amount of consideration or variable consideration with elements such as

volume discounts, price concessions, incentives etc. The estimated amount of variable

consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is
reassessed at the end of each reporting period.

ii) Export incentives
The revenue in respect of expon benefits is recognised on post export basis at the rate at which the

entitlements accrued.

Other Income
lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Claims receivables on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent the Company ts

reasonably certain of their ultimate collection.

XVII. Income Tar
lncome tax expense represents the sum ofthe tax currently payable and defened tax.

Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable prolit for the period. Taxable profit

xvt.

come
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'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of item

The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific recognition criteria's like
exposure to the significant risks and rewards associated with the sale ofgoods. When deciding the

most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and

substance of the agreement between the Company and its customers are reviewed to determine

each party's respective role in the transaction.
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known ar BEHARI llll
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI L/lL ISPAT PNVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2023

expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used

in the computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences

and incurred tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against

which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such defened tax assets and

liabitities are not recognised if the temporary difi'erence arises llom the initial recognition (other

than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and

reduced to the exlent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part ofthe asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

period in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and def'erred tax are recognised in profit or loss. except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the income taxes

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include

cash in hand, demand deposits held with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with

original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value, and bank overdrafts'

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

FRN:000497N

J

*

& as

LUDHIANA

ACL

xIx.

lnitial Recognirion:

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would

follow lrom the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to

recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerlt Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known us BEHAN LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3lsr March,2023

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financiat liabilities (other
than financial assets and tlnancial liabilities at lhir value through profit or loss and ancillary costs
related to borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities. as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets
The Company classifies financial assels as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss (,,FVTpL',) on
the basis of following:

. The entity's business model I'or managing the financial assets and

. The contractual cash flow characteristics ofthe financial asset.

Amortised Cost:
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following
conditions are met:

r The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through OCI:
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI ifboth ofthe following
conditions are met:

o The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assels and

. The contractual terms of the flnancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is

measured at amortized cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost

or fair value, depending on the classification ofthe financial assets.

Investment in Equity Shares:

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably

elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive

income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Dividends on equity investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lo

FRN:000497N
LUOHIANA

00 cA c

(1

t
ofpayment has been established



BEHARI LAL f,NGINEERING LIMITED (Formerty Known us BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PNVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3lst March,2023

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:
The measurement of financial Iiabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:
Financial tiabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for hading or are
designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL:
Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amonisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral pan of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the Statement ofProfit and Loss. This category generally applies to borrowings

Derecognition of fi nancial instruments:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. lf the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred

financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a

collateralized borrou'ing for the proceeds received.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or

cancelled or expires.
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Compound fi nancial instruments

Impairment of finatrcial assets:

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses

associated with its assets. The impairment merhodology applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk.

ln case of trade receivables, the Company tbllows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109

- Financial Instruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the

expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical
credit loss experience.
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BEHARI LAL ENCINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l"t March,2023

The liability component ofa compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value ofa
similar liability thal does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised
initially as the difference befween the fair value ofthe compound financial instrument as a whole
and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are

allocated to the liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial
carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component ofa compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a

compound financial instrument is nol re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on
conversion or expiry.

Offsetting Iinancial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realise the asset and senle the liability simultaneously.

Leases

The Company as a lessee

At the date of commencement ofthe lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (shon+erm leases) and low value leases.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the

lease liability adjusted for any lease paymenls made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost

Iess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease

payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental bonowing rates in the country of domicile of these

leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use

asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a

termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease

payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term

leases of all assets that have a lease term of | 2 monlhs or less and leases of low-value assets. The

Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-

line basis over the lease.

Employee benelits
(i) Short term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, short term compensated absence and ex-grat

eendo
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known cs BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PNVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended Slst March,2023

period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees'
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefits
obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Post-employment obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets (if any). The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually as per Valuation
report given by Actuary on the basis ofGuidance issued by The Actuarial Society of lndia.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive

income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the

balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

(iii) Delined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per

local regulations. The Companl has not further payment obligations once the contributions have

been paid. The contributions are accounted fbr as defined contribution plans and the contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised al fair value, net of transaction costs incuned. Borrowings are

subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction

costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings

using effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as

transaction costs of the loan to the exlent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be

drawn down. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all ofthe facility
will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised

over the period ofthe facility to which it relates.

breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the

reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on
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the entity does not classify the liability as cunent, if the lender agreed, after

of the

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to

defer settlement of the liability tbr at least l2 months after the repo(ing period. Where there is a



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINCI LIMITED (Formerly Known os BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerll, Known us BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l'r March,2023

and before the approval of the Special Purpose lnd AS Financial Statements for issue, not to
demand payment as a consequence ofthe breach.

XXIII. Earnings per share

(i) Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: The profit attributable to owners of the

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial
year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding
treasury shares

(ii) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination ofbasic eamings per

share to take inlo account:

o The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

r The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would been outstanding

assuming the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

XXIV. Assets Held for Sale;

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as 'held for
sale' when all ofthe lbllowing criteria's are met: (i) decision has been made to sell. (ii) the assets

are available for immediate sale in its present condition. (iii) the assets are being actively marketed

and (iv) sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within l2 months ofthe Balance Sheet

dale.

Subsequently, such non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured

at the lower of its carrying value and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets held for sale

are not depreciated or amorlised.

ln view ofthe management, the current assets (financial & other) have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance

sheet.

Events occurring after balance sheet date

There is a major adjusting event which has occurred after balance sheet date but before the date of
approval of balance sheet and conditions for the same are existed at the end ofthe reporting period

(Refer Note No. 46).

& As.t
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI L4L
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l"t March,2023

The government grants are recognised only when there is a reasonable assurance of compliance

that conditions attached to such grants shall be complied with and it is reasonably certain that the

ultimate collection will be made.

When the govemment grant relates to an asset, the asset is disclosed by deducting that grant in

arriving at the carrying amount olthat asset.

Government grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss, as income or deduction from the relevant expense, on a systematic

basis in the periods in which the expense is recognised.

XXUI. Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for

the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest

prior period presented, the opening balances of assets. liabilities and equity flor the earliest prior

period presented, are restated.

FRN:000497N
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BT]IiARI LAL ENGTNEERINC LIMITED
(l'irmerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERTNG pRtVATE LLM|TED)
(lormerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT pRtVATE LllJttTED)

Noter forming p.rt ofspecial purpose lnd AS finrnciel st.tcments
All amounts in INR Millions. unless othcrwise staled

3.1 Pro Plant And u ltr nrcn t

Particulars Frechold Land Building-
Factorv

Plant &
Machinerv

Furniturc &
Fixtur€

vehicles Office
DquiDmet!ts

Solar Power
Plant

Grand Total

Gross Carrying Amout!t (Cost/Deemed Cost)
( am ing Amount as ar 0l-Apr-2021
Addirions
t) i5 ls/Ad uslmcnts

16.28
14.5',7

129.9t
53.8r

0.3'7

0.46
I 1.89 t.'75

2.28
20.96

0.39
r92. I I
7t.51

Balancc as et 3l-Mrr-2022 (Pre Meraer)
l-css: Ind AS restaled adjusrment lbr
dccncd cost*
Add: Pursuant to scheme ol'merAer#
Carrving Amourt as at 0l-Apr-2022 (post Merqcr)
Adtlitions
I)i\ rsals/Ad uslmenls

t0.95

39.29
50.24

J0.85
( r.5s)

18.t.72
(22.38)

212-93
374.2',?

158.88
(0.43 )

0.83
10. r.3 )

0.34

t.04
l.tl

I1.89
(3.07)

0.49
9.31
2.68

4.03

11.47)

0.56
3.t2
1.09

21.35

12.92)

t8.4',]

263.62
(3 1.52)

2'15.49
507.59
169.76

(0.43)Brhnce as at 3l- r-202-r 50.2{ 5t.r8 532.12 2. t5 I t.99 |1.2t t8.1.] 616.1)2Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 0l-Apr-2021
I)eprccialion cxpensc lbr lhc pcriod
Ott l) is ls/A uStmenls

55 22.3u 0.li -1.07 t.,17 2.92 -r I.52

Balance as at Jl-lllar-2022 I're lle t.55 22..18 0. Lr 3.07 t.17 2.97 Jt.52l,ess: lnd AS restated ad.iustmcnt lbr
dccrncd costr
Add: Pursuant to scheme ol merger#
Balance as at 0l-Apr-2022 (Post Merger)
Dcprcciation expense for thc period
On l) is uslmenls

( r.s5)

1.86

(22..r ri )

63.10

(l) Il)

0..i9

(3.07)

3.20

( l.-r7)

2.95

12.91)

2.56

(.r I .52)

17.36

Balrnce as rl Jl-Ma r-202J {.86 6J.,lr) 0.-19 .r.20 2.9s 2.56 17.36

Nel(a I Am t as on -] l -!! r-202-! 50.2,1 16.32 {69..12 1.16 8.79 '7.26 t5.87 599.56Net ('a Amount as on 3l- l\ler-2022 t0.95 29.30 l('1.-\J 0.70 8.82 2.56 t8.{l 2-t2.t0

A s

F R N 00.r0 79 N *riUL t) ri

tcc

t0.95

2r.88
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BI]HARI LAI, ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fotmefl.t Known as BEHARI LAL ENCINEERTNG pRtLATE LfMtTED)
(f'ormetl.f l{no*n as BEHARI LAL IS?AT pRlyATE LlMI|-ED)

\otes forming pert ofspe(isl purpose Ind AS financial statcmcnts
All anrounts irr INR Millions. unless othcnvise sloled

itrl nork-i

- l he ,geing for ( !pital r}ork in progress (CWIp) is as follo$ s

a)cwll, schcdule
(.\\'I P

l,ess thsn I yesr l-2 terrs 2-J ye{ rs \lore than 3 l0l:rl
tn 52.68 52.68

Projects temporari l-r' suspended

.\mount in ('\\ ll' lbr thc )ear e[ded on Jl-]lar-2{l2J

(\\tP

l.css than | \ err l-2 \ earr 2--l rtarr \lorc than -l
n1

Projects temporari ly suspended

b) 'rhere is no instance ofcapital-work-in progress. whose complelion is overdue or has exceeded its cost comparcd to irs original plan.

*The adjustment rclates to the reconciliation of!rcss block between the special Purpose lnd As Financial statements for the year ended 3l-MaF2022 and 3l-Mar2123 Financial Statements with the Ind AS rransition d;te of Ol _Apr_2021.
# refer note no. 46

Notesr-
l All property. plant and gquipment carried_in balance sheel as at ol-Apr-2021 a,e in accordance with previous GAAP. The Company haselecled to regard such carying value as deemed cost al the dare o,.rransition.
2. No Bomowing Cosl as on 3l -Mar-2023 (Rs. Nil as on 3l-N4ar-2022 ) has been capilulised during lhe year.3 'l he detail ofassets which have been hypothecated/ rnongaged to secure bonowings ol the comiany as per note no. 17 & 20,

(This Space has been left hlan* inrentionallv)

Parliculars Building under
Erection

Machinery
[]nder Ereation

Grand 'I otsl

C ross C
llaldnce r-202
Additions
(.t italizcd
llalarr -\t 3

Add: Pursuant hemc o[ 0.E9 {.68 5.77('srrl iIg Amount ss rt 0l -..tpr-2022
Posl \l 0.ti9 {,1{l 5.11

ilions 0.0t 86.68
talizcd (39.7E ) (39.78 )

r-2021 0.90 5 t.7E 52.6u

FRNr000497N
LUDHIANA
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\nrount in ('\\ lP for the ycar cnded on Jl-Ilar-2022

86.4,9
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B[HARI LAL ENGINEI]RING I,IIUITED
(Forne t Knowh as BEHART LAL ENcINEER,NG pRtVATE LTMITED)
(Fo.me J Kno\,n as BEHARI LAL ISqAT qR IATE L\M|TED)

NoIes [orminR prrt ofspecirl purposc lnd AS finrncial slatenents
AII an]ounls in INR Millions, !nless otherwisc stated

.l lnrl:stments-\on (

Aggrcgste emounl of quoted investmenls !nd merket valuc of quoled investments
Aggregaic emounl of unquotcd investm€nts
Aggrcgrte ,mount of imp!irment in vtlue of inltstment

5 Other fin{ncial rssets - Non Current
unscc Considered and odrcrwise stalcd

Other \on curreflt rssrts

7 lnYcnt0ries
Al lower ofcosl and nel realisable value

29 19

li

#lnchdes stock Lying ar thnd parry I 3t.54 Millions as on 3 t-Mar-2021 l{ 27.44 Mi[ions as on ] I-Mar-2022)
All inlentories of company have bcen hypolhecated lo secure bono$ings of the compan), ( rcfer note no. I 7 & 20 ).

Tr.d. recaivrbles

All book debls have been h),pothecaled to secure toBowings ofthe company (refer nofe no. l7 & 20).

Prrticulars
. ,\t ll-llrr-202:

lnveslment ttrried st fsir rrlue throu*h ProfiI & l-oss (FV l t,l.)
lovelitmeol in EquitI lnstrumrnls

44,000 (March I l, 2021 year : 44.000, March 3 t. 2022 year Nil) fi,llty paid up cquiry shares
of < l0 each of M/s BLC Melals pvt Lld)

tlnquotcd (full\ pxid uD)

'l0tlt
29..1')

Particnlars As rt As rt
3l-Mar-2022

Security deposit
29 27 21.39

I olrl
:1.J9

Parliculars
Jl-\lar-20?2(tjnsccured considered pood)

CapitiJ advances 4 14 5.81

Totrl J.t{ s.8l

P{r(iculers
r-202J Jl-llar-2022

Raw Material
Finished Goods#
Slock in Trade
Stores & Spares

196.23
175 99

457
15 2980.12

244.21
274.46

Total
599.12 122.08

PartirIl{rs As al
-lla

As at
Jl-Msr-2022

656.75 151 29

Trade receivables considered good - Secured
Trade receivables considercd good " Unsecured
Trade receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk
Tradc receivables- credil impaired

Less: Allowances for expected crcdit loss and doubtl.ul receivables

(Unsecured considered good)

151.29

'I otal
656.75 J51.29

?9.49

JI -trlsr-2023

t i7N004FRN
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Bl;tIARl l,Al- 1:N(;lNllf,Rl\(; l.lMl l [:D
(to fttl [not\, o\ AEll lRl 1..41. ITNGINEERING PRll.17'l: Llltll7 t;D)
( lb.n..b Ii noN' a r A e H.l R l l,.l l - l SP, T PR I I'.4 1 1: l. l.V l TL D )

Notc5 forlttitrg prn of specirl purpo$ ld AS firl.nclrl stit€mctrrs
Allamoums nr INR Mrllions. unless olh.rwisc stal€d

itotc No. 9 I rad( receirrbles((ooiinued)

J

.lt-\t
from rhr dar. oflranrrcriotrr

I 2-l
(i) Undispurcd Tradc r€cervablcs

(ii) Und$pui€d Tradc r€c.ivabLs
- whrh hale $gfirUcant rncrcas€ in crcdir risk

(rii) undispurcd Imde GceNablcs

(rv) D6puied Tradc rcccrvabks

(!) Dispurcd Trade recervables
- whrh have srrrr!licanl rncrease m cr.dn nst
(vi) Dispured [iade recetvables

0 7l

0.71 le
l.ss: Allosrn.es for erp€(red crrdir lo$.nd doubtful re(eirabh3
lolel T.adr rtccn!bh .15t.29

2 2-3

(i) Undispured Tradc reccivablcs

(ir) Undispured Tmdc rcccivables
- which have srlnificanr incrcas. io crcdil risk
(iii) (rndisputed frade receivables

- crcdil impaired
(rv) Dispured I rad. recctvablcs

(v) Disputed T.adt rcc.Nables
- which hav€ sien,ficanl increas. in crcdil risk
(vr) Dispured Tradc receivables

65190 ll4 0 6l

65t_ J.2{ 0,6t
l-31s: Allo$a!(6 for erpNred .rcdil 1o3$.nd doubrlrl reftir.bl6

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI I,A', f NCINT]};RINC LIMI'TED
(Fo.me j Known as BEI|ARt LAL ENctNEERIN? pRfi,ATE LIMTTI:D)(Forme lt l(nown as BEHARI LAL ISqAT \RI\.ATE L\MITED;

\otcs forming prrt ofspa(ial purpose lod AS liIsncirl stslemenrs
Arr allrounl\ In INR Mrllknts. unle\s othcr$rse \lared

9 (ash nnd rash

l0 Othcr Ban h Bslaocrs

I I Othcr [ina Cirt Ass€ts, ( urrent

l2 (lurrcnl lar Iisbil iri

Gross m0Y(DeIl in currrnl t{r lirbili

( urrcnt lsr liobilities/G ssels)

lJ Other ( u

P.rticultrs

3l-Ihr-2022Balances with banks
- In bank accounts

Cash on hand
Cheque In Hand

0.08
0.21

t7t

t7.37
2.03

l otnl
19.{0 1.00

As !t As rt
Jl-Ua.-2022- \ lsr-

'Fixed deposrls wilh onproar maluflt\ or'more lhan rl+erve monrhs hur renrarnrng malurr] oless thsn twelve mondls

-Fixed deposats with original maturity ofmore than three months but less than twelve months

Balsna€3 with banke in esrmsrked accou
borrowings rnd oth€r commitments 

lnts to lhe cxl'nt held ss mrrgin mont) agaiost

_Fixed deposiis with original maturitv ofmorc lhan twelye months but remaining malunty oless than twelve months

-Fixed deposits wilh originar msluriry ofmore than three monlhs bul ress than t\rerve months

l}t la[ccs wilh brnks

Particul{rs

.1.19 31.1

'I otal
3.{9 l.l{

Particulsrs
As $l

Jt, J l-Il$r-2022
lnteresl rccctvablc
l.oans and advances lo cmpkryees
Oth€r Rcccivables

(Unsecured considered good)

0 15

r.85
0.1I

0.03
0.1 I

I (xal
:.31 0.tl

l
,\s rI

3l-llir-2022Provision for Currcnt la\ (nclol adrancc ta\)

I'irticul{rs

2lr7 (2 s6)
I0tal

2.Ii7 56

Psrticulars
.{s al \s al

Jl -llar-20:2

Net current t8x lirbiliticy(sssets) rt th€ beEinning ofthe ycsr (post Merger)Tar adjuslmenK related to earlier yea
lncome tax palrnenl ofearlrer !eaK
Provision for curaent tax
Advance lax paid (Nel ofTDS and TCS)

ln linbil tirs/( (hc brsi ng lir I)rf \l r,acr)ursuP oI nrergerf (2.56)
0.48

(3.04)
0.99

(0.99)
94.86

(88.95)

f,.27
rl0

( 1.30)
75 l0

(80.93 )

J.2l

:.lJ?

I'arlicular\

Jl-U8 r-2022I \t(Unsecured coni
Advances againsl
Prepaid €xpcnses
Balance and deposils u,ith govcmment depa(ment or others

idered Sood slxtcd
of dppl) Soods

t 5.61
l.0l

t7.60

8.1

l'otal
J6.2t

# &fer flotr oo,.16

{



I]EIIARI LAL ENGINI]ERIN(; I,II}IIT!]T)
(Fonu ). Known os BEtt.4Rl L.4L ENGINEERTNG pRIt .tTE LI\ TED)
(Fotnte )'linown os BEH.4R| L.4L lSp.4T qR 'ATE LIMTTI:D)

1.17.300
1.96.200
3.59.999
l.lt.-]80
J.8.1.7t0
.1.80.t96
3.70.80{.)

3.9E.200
2,58.198

['rrlirulnrs 0quitr shire cNpilxl
l-llar-2023 J l -]l:rr-:022

\umber \umber
Issu€d, subsaibed {nd prid-up cquity shsres
Sharcs and share capital outslandint al the

boginning ofthe p€riod
shares and share capital issued d[ring lhe period
Sharcs and share capttal outstandrng at the cnd

ol the penod

40.0r,r.000 40 00 .10.00.000 ,10 00

l

Rights, preferences 0nd restrictloos attachad to equity shares

The Company has only one class ofequity shares having a par value ofl lo per share. Each holder ofequiry shares is entitled to one votc per
share. ln lhe evenl of liquidation ofthe Corhpany. holders ofequiry shares will be enlitted to receive rcma;ning asscls ofthc Compnn\ afier
setllemenl ofall the preferenlial liabililies. ifany. The distribulion will be in proponion to the number ol equity shlres hcld h\ the sharchold.r\

Noles formiog prrl of sp€ci8l purposc Iod AS linancisl stxlcnrcots
A1l anNunts in INR Millions. unless otherwise statcd

l][. share ca l:rl

s. Reconciliation ofthe rnmber of t! sharcs 8od emouot outst$oding 0l lhr beginning s d at the cnd of th€ reporling period

c. 'l he dclsils of ui shsreholders holdin morc than 57o o[ the Ir

h.

8.43o/o

9.9to/o
9.000/0

1780/o
t) 620/o

e 50%
9.210/0

9.960/0

6.450/0

9.930/.

d. Thcre sre no shares issued withoul paymenr being received in cash during lhe lasl fivc years.

.. There are no buy bac\ ofequity sharcs during the lasl five years.

f. There are no bonus shares issued during the la5t five ycars_

g. There is no holding / ultimat€ holding company ofthe company.

(fhis space ha been left blank ntentionallty)

200

1.17.300
3,96,200
1,59.999
l.l l.lEo
1.8.1.720

.1.E0.t96
3,70,800
3,98.200
2.58.198

8,+lsr
Igto/o
9 00%
1'lto/o
I 620/o

9 50%
9.210/0

9.960/0

6.450/o

9 93e,ol 97.200

J l -tltr-202J Jl \lnr-:022
Parliclllars

Aulhorised

Equily shares ofa l0l- each (par value)

Totsl

lssu.d, rub$ribcd r.d fully Drid-up

Ii valshares of { l0/. cach 40.00.000 40.00

53.50.000

53,s0,000

Jl 5{)

53.50

lu 00l0 0il{)

5.1,50.0011

s.],s0,000

5l 50

5J.50

'l oul {0.00{q.00,000 {0.00,10,00,000

u lri shn re ca iln I

As al
Jl-Nlar-2023 3l-IIar-2022Illrlirulars

7o shsreholdi

Numbar of
shares hcld 70 \hnrrholdin

Number of shrres
hekl

Sh Dinesh Care
Sh.Lovlish Garg
Sh Partash Chand Oarg
Sh. Parkash Chand Carg HUF
Sh Rajesh Kumsr Oarg
Smt. ArUu Garg
Sh. Kana! Garg
Smt. Yogita Garg
Smt. Bhanu Garg
Sh Dr csh l{ll

FRN:000497t|
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Bl]t.{Rt LAI_ uN(;It\t:uRIt(; LIMI.I [:l)
(Fo.me l' KnoL',, /Jii BEIIARI l.AL ENGINEERING PRIfATE LIMITED)
( l-o.me )'Knoen ds BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

\oles forminq parl ofspccirl purpost lnd AS fin!ncirl stal.ments
All amounrs in INR Millions. unlcss olhenvrse staled

Note No. l5 tiituilt shere cepita! ((lonlinued)

h. shar(hr)ld

Shareholding of Promotcrs
ss or 3l-Mxr-2023

Shareholding of Promoters
es on 3l-lurr-2022Sr.

Promoter ntme

No. ofsheres '1, of tol.l sheres
9/. ('hrngc

duriog Ihc Dcriod \r). of Sharrr
7o Chrng.

durinq (he period

5

6
1

8

9
l0

l2
t3
1.1

t5
t6
t7

I

2

l
1

Promoter
Sh. Dinesh Garg
Sh Parltssh Chand Garg
Sh. l-ovlish Gars
Sh. RaJesh Kumar (jarg

Promotrrs Groul,
Sh. Bhuvnesh Carg
Parkash Chand (;arg (HUF)
Dinesh Garg HUl
Rajcsh Kumar Garg Huf
AnJu Garg
Yogila Garg
Kiran Carg Hol'
Pratibha Goyal
l-ovlish Carg l{L l
Kanav Carg
Bhanu Carg
Aatanksha (;arg

Ridhisha Achal Bansal

3.3?,300
.1.59.999

1.96,200
3.84.720

r.63,600
3.1t.380
.1.97.200

1.96.999
1.80, r96
t.e8,200

t9.000
100

25.000
3.70.800
2.5E, t9E

599
200

4.09%
7.18./.
9.93%
4.920/"

9.5V/o
9.96%
0.480/"

0.at/o
0.630/.

9.27vo
6.45%
0.0to/.
0.0t%

8.430/o

9.000/.
9.91%
9.620/o

t,63,600
3.n.180
1.97.200
t.96.999
1.80. t96
3.98.200

19.000
t00

25.000
3.70.800
2.5E,t98

599
200

1.37,300
1 tq aqa

3.96.200
3.84.720

4.090/.
7.'78%

9.930/"
4.920/0

9.5ff/.
9.960/o

0AE%
0.000/.
0.630/.

927%
6.450/o

0.01%
0.01o/"

8.430/o

9.Off/o
9.91o/.

9.62%

'Iot{l Shires held by promoter at thc and of
thc period J9.t)r.).('9I 99.990/" J9.99.69t 99,990/"

*

c

*
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AEHARI LAL ENCINI'ERINC LIMII'81)
(Fome !' Known os REHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE UMITED)
(Fonnz ),Known ot REHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

\ot.s forming prrl ofsp.cirl purpos. lnd AS finrncirl sllit.mcrtr
All amounts an INR Mrllons. unless othc^vrse sl.ted

t5 tl

# refer note no. 46

'The difference belween the net idenlifiable assets acquired and considcralion paid on merger beanS l (21 090) Millions has heen adt!6rcd t!rth
Retained Eamings as on 01.04 2022 (refer note no. 46).

l6 Equity shrre crpitrl to be issucd pursuio( 1o thc sch.mc o[ \rrn genr€rl for AmAlgrmxlion

lhrliculxr!
Jl -tlir-2023 .]l-lIrr-2022

Op€ning balance (Pre MerSer)
Pursuant to scheme ofmerger#
Optnirg brhnc! (Post McrEcr)
Add Addrtion

29.49
29 49

ClosrnE balance 29.19

l7 llorro$i - \on ( urrent

l-lln l-ltlrr-2022

3l-Mrr-2023 3l-Mer-2022

52.30

{.90 {.90

li.r 8.1

83.8t

8l 8l

8J.81

620.00
95.61

(2r 09)
694.54
288.01

982.55

r0t.00
2r900
620.00

(r 82)(0.79)
1.85

1.06

| {r0
2.86

( r.82)
l0.l

{0.79)

(i) Equily Comloocni of Compound finiociel Iostruments (llaltrrce xl th. b.ginning {nd
cnd of the Period)

r. ( spital rcsen. (Bilrnc. ||l lh. besinrinq {nd srd of thc Dcriod)

The excess ofnet assets taken, over the cost olconslderatron pard, $cre lreated as captlal
reserve in accordance with previous GAAP

This rcserve repres€nts amounl ofprehium recognised on issue o[shares lo sharcholders at a
price more than ils t'ace valua

c. Rltrirad .rrnitrg!
Opening balance (Pr€ Merger)
Pursuant to scheme ofmer8er#
Dillerence between the net identifiablc assets acquired and consideration paid on merBer.
Op.ning brhoc. (Post Mcrg.r)
Add Profit for the year

Closing balance

Retarned eamrngs rfan! repres€nts lhe nel prolits aller all drsrnburrons and tra ltls to other

d. Rcm..surcmcIlsof d.lill.d ban.fil obligrtion
Opening balance (Pre Merger)
Pursuanl lo scheme ofmer8erg
O0cninE bilrnc. (Posi M.rgcr)
Add: Olher comprehensrve rncome/(€xp€nse) nel oftax impact
Closrng balance

Remeasuremen6 ofdelined benelit oblrgatron compflses acluaflal garns and loss('s and re(m
on plan assets (€xcludinB interesl rncome).

(ii) R.s.r}.s rnd surplus

b. Sacuritiar pr.mium rccouIl
OpeninS balance
Add Premium on shares issued dunnS rhe year
ClosrnB balance

l.l26.ls 707.95Iinsl

l8 7l

(.j

54 9',7

66 34

t68 I0

306.14
4 3l

sacurad
l) Tcrm Loitrs
From Banks-lndia, Rupees

Lorns and Advrn&s from Rrlatcd Parli.! (rrf.r not. o. 38)
From Shareholders
From Directors & Drrecto/s Relatives

l.irbililr romponsnt of3.590 Non' Cumulrtivc Non-(lonvcrlible Redcemrble Prcfercn(r
Shrres

H NA

J0l.8l tJ.].(,1total

401 00

l,ess Current maturilies of LonS Term Bonowings - Secured (refer note no 20)



I)ile Shrrer in
ra in Millionrl

Rcde.mrblc I im. l crr of Rrdcmption

09 02 I ll l0
lS LxJ lLrl l l0 0u t0 27 06 204 I
28 06 2021 10.00.000 t0 00

i
l(l :l06:0.11

72092 l 40.00,00t) l0 2l 09 2011

l8 \on-('urrentl,rovisions

As rl
3l-Mir-2023 3l.Ilrr-2022

Provrsron tbr Employec Benellts 5.].] .l itl

I olal 5.33 .1.58

l9 D.f.rred lrr lirbili

BEH,{RI I,AI- E\CINI]trRIIG LIMITED
(Forncrl) ,(novn as REHARI LAL ENGINEERTNG pRty.4TE LtMtTED)
(Fomcdr linox,r, N AEHARI LAL ISPAT pRtYATE LtM|TED)

Nol.s forming prrt oflp.cirl prrpos. Ind AS fin0nciil rt.lem.ots
All amounts 

'n 
INR M,llrons, unless othe^ se srated

A) D.t.il! ofS.curiay for Tcrm Loitrs:-
Term Loans [rom banks are seured by way ol:
{a) firsl pafl_passu charge by uay ofh}Poth.cation ofentrr€ curent assets including book debts and inventory ofthe Company. both present and
future, Fixed Deposits and LC's issu€d by other banks ara also covered.
(b) Funher lhcy ar€ collaterally secured by first pafl-passu charge over the entire Planl & machinery both present and fulure, ofthe Company.

(c) Equitable mongage cr€ated on Company's Immoveable Properties situated at
(i) 157/1.357/2. Village Salani. Amtoh Road. t4?lOl. MandiCobind8arh
(ri) Main Amloh Road Vill Tumn Jalalpur Chotlk Near Jawahar l-al Nrhru Covt Colle8e Mandi Cobindgarh puntab l47J0 t

(d) Funhcr, s€curcd by persoral guarantee ofdirectors ofthe Company and property ownels

B) T.rms ofRcprymcn.r:-
Saaurcd Loao:

, Term Loan ahountlnS to a 9 60 Millions (Previous Ycar Nrl) repayablc rn equal qua(erly anshlment. last rnsralment due rn June, 2027 Toral
nuhbcr of rnslalmcnls pending are 5 I as on 3 I -Mar-2021
ii) Trrm Losn amountinS to { ( 9 l3 Millions (Previous year Njl) reparable rn equal quanerly rnsralment_ last rnslalmcnt due rn December.

2027 Total number ol instalments pending are 5? as on ll-Mar-2021
[Jnrccorcdt
Lo.n3 rrom Di..ctoB & Dircctor,r R.htitc! rnd Shrr.boldaB:
Repayabla on dcmsnd

D.trils of3.57o Non- Cumulrtiv. Notr-Conv.rtibl. Rcd.amrbla pr.f.r.ncc Shr..s:

As pan ofthe schcme(s) ofamalSamations. Behari Lal Engineering Ljmited shall issue equal numberof 3 5% Non- Cumulatave Non-Conve(rblc
Redeemable Preference Sharc of 1,04,00p00 ofalO/- each to preference sharcholders of M/s Belc. Special Slcels privare Limired (BSSpL)
'Transferor Company l " on tha srmc t rms r3 atisted in that of tta BSS pL.( ref.r not llo.46)

BSSPI- has issucd I 5% Non_ Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable lteLrcnce shares of{ 104 00 Mrl|ons ro be redeemed wirhrn 20 years
. subjecl lo an optron with assuer oflhe anstrument to redeem pretlrencc share5 pnor (o their marunry The Equrty po(ron ofthese Redecmaile
Preference Sharcs. on account ofdrvidend payout is discretionary, is rccorded in other equrty

Rcpayment Schedule ofl.5% Non- Cumulalrve Non{onvenlble Redecmable preference Shares.

l'$rticuhrs

3l-M.r-2023 Jl-ll.r-2022
Defered lalr llabilities (netl lrefernorc no. 321 866 128

I0ral
IJ.66 .t.28

20 Shorl lerill
I'arli(ulars

Jl-Nlrr-2023 Jl-M.r'2022
S.(0rrd
Cash credit from banks
Unrccurad
Lorns rnd Advrncas from R.l.ted Partie! (raf.r llotc no.38l

t rom Shareholders
From Drrectors & Drreclo/s Relalives

( tlrr.nl mrlorili.s of long-tcrm d.bts- sccur.d (r.fcr not. |lo. t7)

r66 7l 58 51

I :E

'l-otrl
tJ2.56 s9.82

RN:000497N
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Ilt:H^Rt l_.\t. r:\ct\EuRt\(i t_trtn ED
(to. erl) lino*n as REHARI l-4L L,\'GliLI:Rt:\c PRIt..tTE LtytfED)
(lornerl! tinovd at REHARI l-4L ISPAf PRIIATE LIMITED)

No!.s rorminr p. a of sp€.irl pu rDolr l.d AS linrncid srrt mlnts
All arnounb in INR Millions. unless orlErwis€ srar€d

NrlurG of S..urityr

Cas[ crcdn facihies Eom banks arc *curcd b!:
(a) trsl pan_pasu ch ge by wat ofhypolhccanon of.nfte cuFenl assers rnchdirS t{bk debrsand invenbtr- ofth€ Company. bolh presnt

alld furo.e. F rcd Depostrs and LCs issu€d by oth€r banks ,r. als covered

(b) Fuahcr lhcy uc allalcrally s.cued by fi61 pari-parru cbrge ovcr rhc cnrirc Plmr & machire.y bolh pres.nr and fururc. ofrhc Company
(c) Equihbl. mongage c.ealed on Company's lmmovcablc Propedics sirualcd at

(i) 157/1,3572, Village Salanr, Amlo} Road, I4710l, Msndi CobindSarh
(ii) Main Amloh Road villTurur Jalalpur Chowk Near Jawaha, tal Nehtu Oovl Co[e8e Matdi cob'dsafi punjab l4?t0l

(d) Ftmher. secured by p€rsonal suarantc. ofd,rccrors ofthe Company and prop.ny own€rs.

ltrmsofRepsymmtr
sc(urld & I n\ecurcd
R$ \ blco de raM

2l 'l'nde (u

ll-ntrr-20r3 3l-Mr.-2022

OutshMinsdu€! ofmicro enrerpns.s and sm.ll erlerpnses

Outstuding du6 ofcrcdnors other rhan micro €nrerpdses and

24 2t

90.07

l0 t7

I1t.98

I t{.2ti l2.l. t5

{s on 11.0J.2021

Outst nd ine folfqllqwing p€riods fron thc dlae o, rnnsrction.
I-2verB 2 - 3 !-errs

rr \l \\l I tr:r
lltt) Drspured dues - MSME
( rv) D'sputed dues - O$e6

0 .19 l tE

I oral

1lr79

$hedule !s on J 1.1U.2022

!!!!!!r!l'!41!Sd.(!l]]!L
2-J lears

1I) MSME l0 t? l0 ll
|2.24

l]]l

111
(nr) Dispnt€d dues - MSME
(i!) l)sputcd dues ' Odrerr

171

r9u

22 Othcr Iliabililies - ( urrert

Payablc to .mDloye.s
- lo rclatcd pariies (refcr note no. l8)

Olhcr liabililies
- lo rElatcd pani€s {refd role no. l8)
- lo olh€rs - Liability for expens.s

Payabl! ofl purcha!€ ofcapiul goods (micro cnt.rpriscs and smalt ent.rprisrs)
Chcqucs Issucd But ool Pres€nrcd

ll

3l-Mrr-2023 .,1-Mar-2022
Advances iiom cuslomers
Star(rorr rcmitrances.

t1 t4 24 68

2J.6J .11.6,

' Slalulory reminanc! inolud€s contribulrcn ro proedenr fund. ESl, Pun ab lahn'r $.llarc lirnd snd l dedNred ar sourcc. CSI payablc etc

liaDiliiirr

Jl-Nli.-20rJ 3l-Nlar-2022
Provisron for employe€ b.n.fits 121 300

'Iotrl 3.27 3.110

JI 3l-NI.r-2022

.] i. t9{l,rr8

0.24
869

066
t2 21

lE 87

4 5t
{ 7t
0 t7

047
2t 00
30t
424
0.40

1{

W.r ntLn ndllt t.lt ht!,^

lolal I I t(

RN:00r497N
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BEIIARI LAL ENGINT]ERING LIMITf,D
(Forme ! Known as EEIrARf L,,tL ENGINEERING pRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fomte )'Known os BEHART LAL tSpAT pRfi,,tTE LTMITED)

Notcs forming parl ofspccial purpose lnd AS fillr cirl slrlemcnts
All antounts in INR Millions. unlcss otherwise staled

:5 lac\ enue from

:6 Other income

lncludcs

Dissggrcg.tcd revcnua informrtio!
The lable below presenls disaggregated rcvenues from contracts with customers by sale ofproducts for the year ended 3l -Ma,-2023 8nd I l-Mar-2022 respectively. The company b€lievcs that this disaggregarion best depiits horv the nature. amount. timing and un"*ua,1, o1.ou.revenues and cash llows are affected by induslry. market and oth€r economic hctors

Nature aod Purpose:
a) subsidy against PSPCL dutics - Granted under lhe lnvest Punjab schcme by the Govemmenr ofpunjab. lo compensate the company tbr
electricity duty exp€nses on eligible power cDnsumption.
b)CST Subsidy - Refund
rcducing input ta\ burden

P$rliculars For the ycrr rnded
J l-\lnr-:{)

For tht J_esr (ndcd
Jl-)lrr-2022

4.38 t.8 r

l E.70
tr9.55
32.sE

3.260.43

6E.09

I 5 52.6.r l 28 52

2t.96
0.68
t46

52.54

003

0.76

0.0 t

76 61 080'l ot$ l

Saleol Prcducts-Domestic
Sale of Producls- Dccnlcd [lxport
Salc o f Products- [ixporls
Sale-Others

Oth€r oJxrrting rev.nue
Sale ofScrap
Sale of Consumables
Expon Benefib
Job Work Inoome

19.:8 :9.J:

l'rrti(lllars lor thr lellr ended
J l -Uar-202J

Ior the yesr eod(d 3l-
llar-20!2

lnBot
Metal Rolls
Casling
Round and Flar
othqs

52 41
1.03 t.61

649.E5
2,7t6.t6

32.58

271.09
867.&
394.3t

1,194.77
0.53'linal

llt.5l6,1

For the ycrr endrd
.ll-11er.2023

For the )ear endod
Jl-llsr-1022lntrrest lr!coma (Gross)

- from Bank Deposits
- Ijrom Others
Other Non-C)per!ting lncom.:
-Subsidy Income (refer note no.51)*
-t-iabilities no longer required witten back
-Conlmission income
-l\4iscellaneous Inconrc
'Cain on sale ofitcms ol propcny. planl and l-lquipmcnt (net)
Frir vrlue grir on FinaIciel ilstruments mcrsurcd rt tl,Tpl,
- Gain on fair value changes o f linancial assets

0.17
2.92

34.79

4.34

o.oz

3. t0

00t

0 t5
l3r

16.30
2.91

'l rl
10.7.1

l'arliculars ['or lte year ended
J l -Uar-202f,

For the r_err endcd
J I -iU a r-202 2

again$ PSrcL dutics undcr the',lnvesl puniab', SchemeSubsid\
(;S T undcr 17

2t 32 t2 .10

90TolalSuhsi lncome
16.30

ofcsr paid under the rnvesl punjab schemc for erigibre purchases. aimed al supporring industriar groMh and

Particultrs

FRrli000497N
LUDHIANA



B1]II,\RI t,AL T]NCIN!:ERINC LIMITED
(Fomerl! I(nown as BEHARI L4L ENcINEERINC pRf4ATE LIMITED)
(Fome f lho n as EEHARI LAL fSpAT qRIVATE L|M|TED)

\otes forming psrt ofspecisl purpose Iod AS finrncial stelemenls
All amounts ill lNIt Milllons. unless othenvise stated

27 C:os( of Irri$lconsumcd

Particulsrs

R*w msterials cofisumed comDrises:

io iltr ertorirs of finishrd !i ork-itl
Particulars

! refer note no 46

19 ti Dr borr(.lits c\

2t ('ha aId Slock in tradc

lirr thr lrar ended
Jl-IIar-2023

l.i)r lllr ) car o ded
3l-\lar-2022

196.23

85.14

241.61
3.241.t2

42 0l

117 63

117.63
t.721.47

96 4l
t.7?2.69l

Raw msterirlcotrsumed
Opcning Slock (Pre Merger)
Add: Pursuanl lo scheme ofmerger#
Opening Stock (post Me.ger)
Add: Purchases
[.ess: Sale ofRaw Material
l-otal
l-ess: Closrng stock

2..1J l.r 196 2l

Cosl of mtterial consumed
6..16I

PArticuhrs ['or the y€sr ended
Jl-lter-2023

l'or Ihe vrar €nded
.31-lUar-2022

SlYap

I:fio Alloys
lngot
Biller

| .7.1 I 0:j
t8 t {t4

t,29 t 6l
22.04

1..{66 l6
1t0.29

I0tsl :6.1aI

l i)r thc \ etr rndcd
J l-\lar-202J

l,i)r thc \ esr (nd(d
J l-\lrr'2022

175.99

32.70

208 69

88.40
24.60

t38.40
24.604.57

4.57
208.69 t 63.00

271 16 t?5.99

4.57

IIventories rI tha beginning of the year
Finished goods

Stock in lrade
Add: Purcurnt to schemc ofmerger#
Finished goods

Stock in trade
Resfrted Inveotories.t the beginning ofthe y€rr (posr Merg€r)
Finished Soods
Slook in irade
Transfer to Raw Material

Inventories at the end ofthe y€sr
Finished goods
Work-in-prcgress
Stock in trade
Goods in l_ransit
Scrap

( ll)

lIcrs*sc tcrtase tn tnvrnk) \- ll t7.56

I'arti':nlrrs l or thr yrer efldrd
J l-llar-202f

lot. the )esr cndod
3l-Ilar-2022

(including Bonus. Cratuity and L-esve Encashmeno
Contribution to Provident Fuod & Other funds
Worknen and Slarlwdfarc Expenses

Salaries and Wages
t00.35

7.68
0.32

r54.65
r0.40
0.69

'I (,lal
I65,7{ I

i
*

+

& AS

D I0 I

(A)

274.46 t80.56

(65.71\

FRN r000'197N
LtrDlilANA



B1]IIARI LAL f, NCINEERINC LINIT'TT:D
(Fotnerl! Xno\ as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Forme ) lhown ar BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

:totcs formillg psrt o[speciel purpose lnd AS final|chl slatem€nts
All amounG h INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

J0 Financr ('osl

l':rrticulrrs lor thr ycar rnded
3l-'lrxr-2023

l.br lhr 
"'"ear 

erdcd
Jl-l'lar-2022

lnterest Exp€nse on:
- l-erm loan
-Working Capital
- Others
Dividend on red€emable preferenc€ shares

I IO

6.53
24.f I

1.69

I I lt)
t9 32

'Iol{l t.,.ri3 .lr).6:

Jl Other cx

"0.00" representsfrgw,es below rounding-off norns / negligible qmounts

(fhis space has been ntenlonall| lefl blonlO

l'articulars l'or lhe yeer end€d
3l-Mrr-2023

for the ! eer ended
.31-iUrr-2022

MrnufacturiIg Erpenses
Consumption ofstores and Spares
Freight Inward
Conversion charScs

Repairs-Plant & Machinery
Power & Fuel (Net ofSubsidy)
Loading and unloading charges

AdministrraiY. & Other Expenscs
Rent

Repairs-Buildings
Repairs-Vehicle
Repairs-Oth€fs
lnsumnce
Rates & Taxes
Legal & Prof€ssional charges
Audit Fee

Net Loss on foreign cunency transsclion & translation
Rebates & Discounls
Expenditure on corporate social responsibility (refer nole no. 47 )
Travelling Expense

Software Expense

Bank Chsrg€s
Loss on esset held for sale

Sundry Balances Wrinen off
lnterest on T8x6
Miscellan€ous Exp€nses

Security expensc

Bad Debts

Merketing, Sclli0g & Distribution Expenses:
Out\\'ard Freight. Handling & Othcr SellinS expenses

Commission on Sales

320.6t
28.t4
't0.73

3s.54
2tL76

0.1 I

147.44

2t.49
147.52

2A 67
t78 {l

608
t.2.1

t.64
2.09
t.34
4.35
0.t7
008
126
995
l. t0
2.41
t.57
1.35

2 ()7

009
0.91
0.28
Lt0
2l8

003
051
0.90
4.24
1.92

0.tl

066
0.05
2.88
0.68

002
145

0 2ti

26 75

986
20.92
r0.89

I or.l 7{{..15 5?9.:9

FRN:000497N
LLJDHlANA
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. BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Forme y Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fon er| Knoto,t as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

\otes forming part ofspecial purpose lnd AS financialstat€ cnts
All anrounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

J2 (lurrent tar and deferred tax

(N) lncomc tar reco ised in rtrt€ment of rofit and loss

l'articular\
l.or thc l enr cndcd

I l -]lar-2023
For the \ car cndrd

J I -!lar-2022
Current tax
In respect of current period
Ta.\r adiustments related 1o earlier years

94.86
0.99

75. l0
r.30

]'otal(A) 95.It5 ?6.{0

Deferred tax
In respect ofcurrent period ( t.6l) 0.33

l otal (B) (1.61) 0.31

Total lncome tsx exfrcnsc (A+B) 91.21 16.13

(b) lncomc tar re nised in othcr Conr hensive inconrc

l'arti(ulars
I.-or thr I enr ended

J I -\lar-202J
For the year ended

J l -i\lar-2022
Dclerred tax (assets)/liabili6
On remeasurement loss ofdefined benefil obligalion (0.60) (0.35)

'l'otal (0.60) (0.Js)

(c) Reconci liation of tar er ense and tho rofit hcfo re tax mu lti icd b ta\ ratc

1-fhis space has been intenlionally left blank)

Particulars
For the year ended

Jl -lUar-202J
lor the ] ear ended

3l -Ilar-2022
Profit betbre ta\
Income ta)( expense calculated at 25.168% (Previous year 25.1687o)

lncome ta)( for earlier yea$ recognised in statement ofprofit and loss

lncome ta,\ impact of expenses not considered for tax purpose

lncome tax impact oflncome not considered for tax purposes

lncome tax impact ofdepreciation
lncome ta)i impact of expenses availed on paymenl basis

lncome tax impad ofallowances ofpermanent nafure
lncome ta-\ impact on Set offof losses

382.25
97.53

0.99
0.41

(0.78)
(1.52)
0.64
0.84

(2.26)

295.13
't 4.43

1.30

(0.9r)
0.49
r.l0

'la\ expense charged to statement of profit and loss {l efftcti\c
rato of25,087o (Previous \ car 25.8.1olo)

95.85 ?6.fl

?L ,90

NNRF
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BEHARI LAI, ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Forne ! Known u BEHARI LAL ENCINEERTNC PRIyATE I-IMITED)
(Fome ! Xnown as BEHARI L.4L ISP.4T PRIIATE LIMITED)

Noles forming prrt ofsp.cisl purpos. lnd AS finlncisl stst.mcots
AII amounls in INR Millions- unless othcrwise srared

{d) \I

I-AIr-2022
RccoEnisrd ir
Proril and loss

Rccoqnis.d
irO(l 3l-M.r-2023

Defrrr.d lrl lisbiliti!s
Propeny.., Planl and E{turDmenl rncludrnq Intaoarble Assels
F r valualron gain on rnveshents
Cross d.ferrcd ter lirbilitirs (A)

D.ferred trx.ss.ts
Carry Foh..ard ol lnsses
Cralurty
Inter€st on Preference Share Capital
Gross d.f.rr.d t.t.ss.ts (B)

8 ill
106

097
078

955
.l 81

llo.l t75 Bl9

t62
015

224
064
048

166
081

l9? ., 36 060 47J

lct Defcrrcd trr (Assd)/Liebiliti.s (A-D) 9.6r_ ( t.6 t, (11.60) It.66

, reltr note no 46

Mov.m.nt in d.aerrud trr brhncca

l-Apr-2021
R.(ogniscd in
l'rofi( iod loss

Racoeris.d
in OCI 3l-Mrr-2022

D.fcrrcd trt lirbititiss
Prop€rc. Plant and Equrpmenr includrng Intanaible Assers
Actuanal Garn on Braturr)
Crols d.f.rrrd Irr li.bilati.s (A)

D.f.rr.d lrr rss.ts
Actuarial Gain on Bratuiry
Craturty
Cross d.f.rrcd lrx rsscl3 (B)

I9l J 7t

.] 9t 080 { 7t

0 6l
070

(0 rs) 026
tt7

l.lt 017 (0l5) r4l

\.1 Deferred t (Assct)/Lirbililirs lA-Bl 2.60 0.33 0.J5 128

(fhis swce has been krt bbnli int.ntionally)

3l-M.r-2022

Pursurnt lo schcm. of lltcrg.rf
R.cognis.d in Rccogni3cd
Profit rod lois in O(ll | ' \nr-2022

4.t I

(0 26)

858
.t 06
016062

t87
106

t{5 693 062 l2 00

I t? 08r
015

t9E
015
:lltl7 I 16

D.fcrrcd rrr lirbiliti.3
Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment including Inhngible Assets
Fair valualion Bain on anvestments

Acluarial Cain on gatuity
Gross drfcrr.d trr lirbiliti.s (A)

Dcf.rr.d tll rss.ts
Graturt\
lnteresl on Preference Share Capital
Cross d.r.rr.d l.r rss.ts (B)

I.l Defcrrcd lrr (Ass.l)/Lirbililies (A-B) 5.77 9.61J.2ll t).62

FRN:000497N
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BETIARI I,AI, I.]NGINEERING 1-IMI'I'DI)
(Fotmerl! K,tovn N EEHARI LAL ENcINEERING PRIyATE LIMITED)
(Fometl! Known as EEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forming psrt ofspecial purpose lnd AS financial s(atements
All arnounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

J{ ( ontingent li{bilities and commitments (to thc cxtcnt not proridcd for)

I'ar(iculars .\s at
J I -\lar-2{,2J J l -llsr-2022

A Contingentliabilities
i Liability on account of Bank Guarantee issued in favour of olhers

Total
B Commitmentr
i Estimated amount ofcontracts r€maining to be executed on Capital account and

nol pro\ided for (net ofadvances)

I otal

-'t. t0 1.99

J.t0 r.99

35 EmDlolee benefits

A Defined benefit planl Cratuit)

The Company provides for g.atuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Acl, 1972. Employees who are in continuous senicc for a
period of5 years are eligible fot gratuiq. l-he amounl of gBluity pa)able on rctircmcnt/tenninalion is the emplo;-ees lasl drawn basic salan J^*r nxrnrh
computed ptoponionalely lor l5 days salary mulliplied fo. the numher ofyears ofserr ice subject to marimum amount of Rs. 2 Millions/-.

The following table sel out the slatus ofthe gmluity and the anount recognised in the company's financial statement as al 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2022
i) (hn in the resent ralue ofthe obl

ii)

iii)

i')

r)

tion
Gratuity (tlnfund.d) Gratuit] (tlnfunded) Cratuitf (t:nlunded)

J | -]lx r-202J
(Post iltcrgcr) (Pre \Ierger)

3l-\lnr-20220t -.\ r-2022
6.43
0.11
2.09

5.83
0.40
1.66

(0.04)
t.t0

(2.40)

t.t-l

(1.{l)

5l
0.lr,
1.54

(0.04)
r.i8

( I l8)

Particula

Present value ofobligation as ar the beginning of the year
Interesl cost
Current service cosl
Benefits paid

Remeasurement - actuarial (gain) / loss
Present value ofobligation as ar the end ofthe year

Amount rccognised in tbe Balance Sheet
P.esent value ofthe defined benefit obligation as at the end oflhe year
Fair \alue ofplan assets as al lhe end olthe year
Net ass€1,(liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

f,xpense recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current seftice cosl
Net interest cost
Expense recognis€d in the statement ofprofit and loss

Re-measur€ment ofthc net defioed benclit liabilily / ($seO
Actuarial (8ain)/loss lor the year on projecred benefit obligation (Pl)O)
Actuarial (gain)/loss lor lhe year on plan assels
Total Actuarial (gain)/loss at the end ofthe year

Bifurcation of actuariel (gain) / loss

Actuarial (Cain) / loss on arising from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in linancial assumption
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in experience assumplion

6.59 6..11 5.69

u:r, 6.-42 5.69

6.59 6.t2 5.69

2.09
0.41

t.66
0.40

t.54
0.36

2.56 2.06 190

2.40 l.-ll t.38

(0.04)
(2.36)

10.09)
(1.3r)

(0.09)
( 1.29)

(2.10) ( l..ll) ( l.-18)

:
P

D cA
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AE}I.\RI I,,\t, ENGINEERING I,IMITIiI)
(Fo he )' Knoton nt BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fotmetl.f Know,t ns BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forming part ofsp€cial purpose Ind AS financial statements
AII amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

!i) Principal actuarial assumptions at the Bahnce Sheet date :

Finxncial .\rsum

vii) ,\ctuarinl risks c)rposures:

Valuations are based on ccrtain assumptions. rvhich are dynamic in nature and \ ary ovcr time. As such cornpany- is exposed to various risks as lbllo\\s

a) Salary Increases - Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. lncrease in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also

increase the liability.

b) Imputed Rate ofRetum (IROR) - Reduction in IROR in subsequent valuations can increase the plaa's liability.

c) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than thal assumed and charge of withdrawal rates at subsequenl valuations can impact
PIan's liability.

d) Mortality - Actual deaths proving lower or higher than assumed in the valualion can impact the liabilities.

viii) Sensitivity analysis ofthe defined benefit obligationi
Following table reflects change in liabilities that will result from change in assumptions in respect ofSalary Rise, Imputed Rate ofRetum and Attrition
Rates. Deviation in expected Mortality is ofless significance and thus not included in analysis

(This space has been lefi blank intentionally)

Particulars Gratuity (trnfunded)
3l -Mar-2023

(;ratuit,} (t nfunded)
0l -Apr-2022

(; rltuit\ (L nlundcd)
.l I -Ilar-2022

lAL 20l2-14 tJltimate
20.00vo

7 .52o/o

7.000/0

23.86
Proiected unit credit

IAL 2012-14 Ultimate
20.00yo

7.350h
7.000/.
23.52

Proiected unit credit

IAL 2012-14 Ullimate
20.000/0

7.350
't.00%
23.47

Proiected unit credit

Monalilj- Table
Anrition rate (per annum)
lnputed Rate ofretun/ Discount rate (per annum)
Rate of increase in compensation levels (per annum)
Average remaining working lives ofemployees (years)

Method used

FRN



BEHARI I,AL DNCINEI]RING T,IMI'I'I]I)
(Forme .y Kttowi as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIyATE LIMITED)
(Formerl.y Kttowt as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forming p0rt ofspecirl purposc lnd AS fin0ncial st{temcnts
All amounts iD INR Millions. unless otherwise stalcd

sl\sl It\ II\ ( t \l s( t.]\,\tit() I t.s I t\(; {(;tt \ I I IIt )!\alJt.03.2021

SR I ltoI \t{ AvGL (in {)
Difference over brse
(in a)

( r.00) ( L00) ( 1.00) 6.68 0.09
( 1.00) ( 1.00) 6.'12 (0.17)
( 1.00) 1.00 ( t.00) (0.12 )
( 1.00) (1.00) 6.59
( l.o0) 6 -r+ (0.25)
( 1.00) t.00 6. tl (0.J8)
( 1.00) (1.00) t.00 6.50 (0.09)
( r.00) L00 6.76 (0.33)
(1.00) t.00 1.00 6.04 (0.55)

(1.00) ( r.00) 6.91 0.37
( 1.00) 6.68 0.09

1.00 (r.00) 6.12 (0. r?)
( 1.00) 6.86 0.27

6. i9
1.00 6.11 (0.25 )

( 1.00) t.00 6.75 0. r6
t.00 6.50 (0.09)

t.00 t.00 6.21 (0.3 2 )
t.00 .00) ( r.00) 7.27 0.68
t.00 ( 1.00) 6.96 0.37
t.00 1.00 ( r.00) 6.68 0.09
100 (1.00) 7.t1 0.55
1.00

t.00
6.tt6 0.21

L0n 6.59
7.02I.00 ( l.(x)) 1.00 0..1-l

t.00 t.00 6.7 5 0.16
t.00 L00 t.00 6.50 (0.0q)

SENS| rMT Y Ctrl\t S('llNARlO TESI ING (GR,\'ttrl't \') .s rr 01.0{.2022 (posr merger)

SR I ttot \li AVCI, (in {)
Differcncc orcr base
(in {)

(r.00) (1.00) ( r.00) 6.19 0.06
( r.00) ( 1.00) 6.27 (0.t6)
fl.00) L00 ( r.00) 6.06 (0.37)
( r.00) ( 1.00) 6.13
( 1.00) 6.22 (0.21)
(1.00) 1.00 6.02 (0.1r)
( t.00) (l 00) t.00 6.31 (0.06)
( t.00) t.00 6.t7 (0.26)
(1.00) 1.00 t.00 5.98 (0.15)

(L00) (1.00) 6.13 0.30
( 1.00) 6..19

6.27
0.06

1.00 (r.00) (0.16)
( 1.00) 6.66 0.23

6..13

L00 6.22 (0.21 )

( 1.00) l(x) 6.59 0.16
1.00 6.17 (0.06)

L00 1.00 6.17 (0.26)
t.00 (1.00) ( r.00) 0.56
1.00 ( 1.00) 6.73 0.10
t.00 1.00 ( r.00) 6.19 0.06
t.00 ( 1.00) 6.90 0.47
r.00 6.66 0.23
t.00 1.00 6.43
1.00 ( 1.00) t.00 6.82 0.39
L00 t.00 6.59 0.t6
1.00 t.0{) t.0(l 6.17 (0.06)

&A SS
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BT]IIARI LAL ENCINEERING LIMTI'EI)
(Fomte l' Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRlvAfE UMITED)
(Formerl.r I(nown as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

\otcs forming prrt of specisl purpose lnd AS financial statemcnls
Alltlmourrls in INR Millions. ulllcss olhen!ise slated

Sl.iNsl l l\'l'l'\ CtrNl SCl.lNAltlo IltsllNC((;RATt l1 'l)rs8t11.0.1.2{122(premerg€r)

st{ lItot ,\R :\\'GL (in r)
Difference ovcr basc
(in a)

( l.00) ( t.00) ( t.00) 5.75 0.06
( 1.00) 0.00) 5.51 (0.16)
(1.00) t.00 ( r.00) 5.31 (0.16)
( 1.00) ( 1.00) 5.69

5..19

5.29

(0.00)
( L00) (0.21)
( 1.00) 1.00 {0.{0)
(1.00) ( 1.00) t.00 5.63 (0.06)
(1.00) r.00 5.4.t (0.25)
(l.00) 1.00 1.00 5.25 (0.44)

(1.00) (r.00) 5.98 0.2t)

0.00) 5.75 0.06
t.00 ( 1.00) 5.54 (0. l5)

( 1.00) 5.91 0.22
i.69

L00 5.19

5.nl
(0.20)

(1.00) t.00 0.1i
1.00 5.63 (0.06)

t.00 t.00 5.1{ (0.25 )
r.00 0.00) (r.00) 6.23 0.5,1

t.00 (1.00) 5.98 0.29
t.00 1.00 ( 1.00) 5.75 0.06
t.00 ( L00) 6.ll 0.15
1.00 5.91

6.06

0.22

L00 I00 000
l.0n ( r.00) L00 0.17
1.00 t.00 5.8.r 0.t5
1.00 t.00 1.00 5.63 (0.06)

(This space has been lell blonk inlentionally)
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BEHARI LAl, LN(;INEIIRlNG LlNtl'l ED
(Fomte ! Kt otr as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fot erl.t K,rote,, as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forminE parl oflpecial purpose lod AS financi.l statements
All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

ir) Lr lcd uls as 'I crminnl Sala & Prcsent of Serr icc

Parliculars
Gratuity (tlnfundcd)

3l-Mar-2023

Gratuitl (t'nfunded)
(post merg€r)
0l-ADr-2022

(;ratuit\ ([ nfunded]
(Pre merger)
3l -l\tar-2022

Years
a)0tolyears
b)2to5yea$
c) 6 to l0 years

d) More than l0 years

l.30
3.1r6

2.95
t.l5

I .16
l.6l
2.18
1.06

l.l4
3.55
2.t2
t.00

x)
(;raruity (trnfunded)

3l -Mar-2023

\i) Bifurration of Projectcd llenefit Obligation (PBO) al the end of the ) ear in current and non-current

Gratuitr" (t nfunded)
(post mcrgcr)
0l-A r-2022

(; rnlui rr (l n lirnrl((ll
(prc mcrgrr)
.l l-l\tar-2022

Particulars

Ycrrs
a)0to I years

b)2to5yean
c) 6 to l0 yeam

d) More than l0 years

1.40

8.62
15.85

12.14

t.86
7.42

1t.25
8.65

1.22

1.t6
t0.59
7.88

l'n rlicullrs
(;ratuil\ (t nfunded)

J l -llar-2023

(;ratuit! (L ntunded)
(post merPer)
0l -,\pr-2022

Gratuit) (tlnfunded)
(pre mergcr)
3l-Nlar-2022

Current liability (amount due within one year)
Non-cunent liability (amount due over one year)
'lolal PBO al the end ofyear

3.27
5.33

1.72

1.7 I

l.
4.58

8.60 6.1i

B Contribution to Provident Fund
'l he company has recognized an expense of { { 7.647 Millions ( Previous year I 6.109 Millions) in respect ofcontribution to Providenl Fund

(lhis space has been left blank intenlionally)
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BEHARI I,AI, ENCINEERING I,IMITED
(Formetl! Kbob'n as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LItIITED)
(Formetl.f Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIyATE I.lllllTED)

Notes forming part ofspecisl purpose Ind AS financial statements
All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stated

36 Segment Reporting
'Ihe Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of lron and Steel products such as lngot. Steel Casting. Melal
Rolls and Alloy and Non-Alloy Round, Flat, Hex and Square etc.. In the context of Ind AS 108 on 'Segment Reponing', the results are
considered to constitute a single reportable entity/ business segnent for which the operating results are regularly reviewed by the
company's Chief Operating Decision Maker.

R€venue for thc Current and Previous Ycar is as below :

Prrticul:rl\ As at
3l-Mar-202J 3l-Mar-2022

Revenue fiom Operations 4.629.28
Total Revenue 1,629.28 1,t29.12

J7 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS-116 Lesses

Comprny as a Lessee

Lease payments on account ofshort term and low value leases are recognized as rental expense
I{ental rccorded under other

Particulars As at
I I-iltar-202J

As al
3l-Msr-2022

l{ent 6.08 2.67

(This space hos been left blank intentionall'-)

LUDHIANA
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No single cuslomer represents l0%o or morc of ths C roup's k,trl re\ cnue during the ] e ar ended .l I -M!r-202J dnd 3l -Ntar-2022.
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BEHARI I,AL ENCINEERINC l,IMITED
(Formerl! Known u BEHART L.,tt_ ENGTNEERTNC pRtyATE LtMtTED)
(Fomerl! Known o$ REHART LAL tSpAT pRMTE LtMtTED)

Notes forming part ofspecial purpose Ind AS financirl statements ll arnounls in INR Millions, unless olhcr\rise statcd

38 Related psrty disclosures

commitmcnts where control erits and with whom transactions havc taken place during reported periods, rre:

A. Related party and their relrtionship:-

Sh. Dinesh Kumar Carg - Whole rime Direclor

Sh. Lovlish (;arg - Whole time DirectorKe) Manrgement Persohnel:

Sh. Parkash (-hand Carg - Dircctor

tJrmil Bansal l,ralibha Go)al lvansh GargRajesh Carg Anju Garg

Bhuvncsh (;arg Kiran Garg Uhanu Carg Yogira (;argii Relatives of Key Management person

Kanav Carg Ridhisha Garg Simran (iarg Aatanksha Garg

M/s Belco lspat & Alloys

IvUs BLC N4eral Pvt.Ltd.

Parkash Chand Garg IIUF

Lovlish Carg llUI:

Dinesh (;arg lluf

M/sBLIspat&Allols

iii

Erterprises over which Ke:y
M{nagement Personnel (l(Mp) and
relative of such personnel is able to
erercise significant influence or
control:

Rajesh Garg I luf

t'iFRN
LU



BEHARI I,AL ENGINEERING I,TMITED
(Forrnerll. Knovn as BEHART LAL ENGTNEERING pRtr.ATE LIMITED)(Fomerl! Kaown as BEHART L.4t_ tSpAT pRtyATE L\M|TED)

Notes forming part ofspecial purpore lnd AS financial slatements
n ll arnrluntJ in INR Millions. unlc\\ oth(nrise slated

I]

Enterprises over which KMP is able
to exercise significsnt influence or

cotttrol
Key Management Personnel (KMP) R.lati!es of KMP TotalSr.

No. Particulars

Year ended

3l -Mar-2023
Year ended

3l-Mat.-2022
!ear ended

3l-Mer-2023
Year cnded

3l-Mrr-2022
Year ended

3l-Mar-202J
Year ended

3l-Mar-2022
Year ended

3l-Mor-202-l
Year ended

3l-M^r-2022

Inlercsl Paid 2.76 .l i)13 0.90 2.89 t0.2ri t0 -16 t-r.94 llt l.i
l\4anagerial remuneration

r3.{t0 1,t.40 t3.80 1,1 ll)
I.71 t..35

7'7 l.li
.l

0.96 0..i{) 1.11 t .l5 6.03 L:15

5 Salarl Paid

Freighl Paid

R('nl paid

9.02 6 t: 9.02 6. t2

Intcrest Received L62
t.62

1 Purchase ofCoods 2. t7 5.Jri
2. t7 5..1rl

li Salc ol Goods
83.8l

l-oan Civen lt. ilt

l0 Loan Received lJacl 2,1.I li
2{.38

Loans Acccpted :2.56 l'7 | .r7 It.7r I76.91 98 ll 0 t7 152.47
/,ffit2 l.oans Rcpaid 16.12 t78.99 23.n0 I 19.,15 89 .l -i t97.21 Bs.#i

r RN:0004f?fi
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BEHARI LAL ENCINEDRING LIMITED
(Fotne y Knoh'n as BEHART LAL ENGTNEERTNG qR\VATE LIMTTED)
(Formerly Known as BEHART LAL tSpAT pRtyATE LIMTTED)

Notes forming pert ofspecial purposo lnd AS financial statements
All amounts in INR Millions. unless other$,ise stalcd

C Details ofbalances outstanding as at the end ofthe year

Sr.
No. Partirulars

Enterprises over which KMP is able
to exercise significant influence or

control
Key Management Personncl (KMP) Relatives of Kl\'l P Total

As at

3l-Mar-23

As st

3l-Mar-22

As at

3l-Mer-23

As at

3l-Mar-22

As at

3l-Mar-23

As rt

3l-Mar-22

As at

3l-Mar-23

As at

3l -Mar22

Closing llalance ol- lrrvcstmcnl 29.49 29.49

Loans
-r 5.49 -'t-l.{2 l7{t.li I t7.47 t 50.80 IIt.7.1 165.t0

Salary payablc
0.23 0.0li 0.21

2 Managcrial rcrDuncralion
0. i60.ri 0.,11

.1 Rent payable 0.07 0ll) 0.17

Amouot payable oo the last day ofthe year

Note- The transactions $ilh rclated partics are made in the ord inary course of busincss and on lerms cqui\ alcnt to those thal prevail in arm's length transactions with other vendors. Outstanding balances al thcYear-end is unsecured

.,1lle

_l
l

IJ()

(ii) Personal Cuarantces ot'lhr Dircctorc have been provided for Loan.(Refer Note No. l7)

*(iii) Long'tcrm emplo)'c. benefits for Key Managerial Personnel and Relari!cs ofKcy Managerial personnel

RN r000497N
LUDHIANA
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AEHARI LAL ENGINf,f,RING LIMITf,D
(to.mc.b Known as EEHAR| IL|L ENGTNEE,,/NC pRIyAfE LIMTTED)
(tso.nE r Kno*n os BEHARI tAL lSp/T pRIylTE LIMI|ED)

Nolc! formirS prn of !p€ri. t purpolc lnd AS timftirt ltatefiera!
Allamounts in INR Millions, unl€ss orhcrwis€ sraled

Disclosu re! o, Finr ncia I inst rum€nts

(!) Tb€ cr rrving vr luc lnd fr ir vrlu. of nn.ncill instrum€rr! by crtegorics rt ther oferch reportlnB Eriod i! pendirgrttheend r! folow!:

At fai. r.hc lhrough Al frir vslue lhrough OCI Tot.lc.rrr_in8

Design'led
upon iriliel

initi{lrecoqnition

Non-Curcnt lnvenmenls
Olher financiul non-currenl assels

Cash and cash eqLlrvalenrs
Olher tlank Aalances

Olhcr flnancial cunenl assets

19.27

656_75

I9 40
3.49

2.31

19 .19 29 49
29 27

656 75
t9 40
149

l:lr
71t 21 l9 {9

FiD.aciil Lirbili.i€!:
Lona tem bonorvinqs
Shon lerm borrowinqs
Trad. o8vables -curenI

Ii

301.83
132 56
|4.28
42.O8

l0l 83
t12.56
114.28
42.08'loral

792 75 '792 75 792 75

19 49
29 21

656 75
t9.40
149

- ail

303 8l
ll2 56
II,128
42.0E

Al farr !aluc through Ar fair value throush OCI Tolalcarrying

Designated

upon inrlial
MandaloO

Non-Cun€nl In!esrments
Othcr limncial nonrurrcnl asscts

Cash md cash eourvalenls
Orher llank Balances
Olhcr linqncralcurre assers

2 t.19
434.29

200
l.l4
014

2t.39
454.29

200
l14

.l8 t t6

2t 39
454 29

200
lt4
0 t.l

.lN l^.r8t l6

Finrnci.l Li.bililie!:
Lons term boraowtnss
Shon r€rm bonowines
Trade oaYables - currenr

13361
59 82

124.15
37 t9

Bi 63
59 E2

124 t5
37.19

n3 6l
59 E2

124 t5
37 t9

l5t 80 35t 80

Thc Compory maintains polacies and proccdures 1o value Finanoial Assels & Financial Liabiliries 0san8 thc best and mo$ relevanl dala avaalablc The Fair vatucs of rherinancial Assets and Liabililies arc includcd al lhe amount that would be receaved ro sett an asser or &id lo transfer a liabitrry in an ordertt rrsnsacrron bdtween marterpqnicip8nls at the measuremenl da&.

al c8rrying value because rheir carrvrng smounts are a reasonable approrrmatron ot.thc li]|r rat;es

ar -l l-

(b) Brrir of F.ir vrhc offinroci.t r!r.i! r[d tirbiliti..

(i) f.i. Vrlu. hlcrrrchy

L.vcl I ' Quoled pncrs (unadjusled) in acrivc ma*ers for identical sssets or tiabrlaties

LUDHIANA
N:000497N

l.evell - lnpu$ for rhe assers or trabiliries thal are not based on otlservable market data (unobservable inpuls).
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A. ar I I-Mar-2022

BEHARI I,AI, f, NGINf, T]RING T,I]tIITf, I)
(fomkrlr lito|| ts REll,.lRl LsL ENGINli[RlNG PRII'A l la Ut l l LD)
(to.nu.h Iiuornr as 8EH-.lRl L.lL ,sP.l l PRll"lTE LI,lrlTLD)

:tole formitr8 prrr otlprecirl purpole lnd AS lin.rcisl strl€nents
Allamoun6 rn INR Mill'ons unless oftenvir shred

(ai)The follosingl0ble prcscnrs fairvaluo hicrrrchy of.ssch and li{biliries nrc,sured ar tair !'ttucl

As at 3l-Mar-2023

Fa'r Value measurcm.nr using

l-evel 2 Level 3

Iinrncirl lirbililie!
Non-currcnr rntcstmenls flt fatr lalue
throuch Prclit rnd Loss

l9 19 Book value as per rhe latesr audrrcd llnancralstatemcnrs

l9 t9 29 {q

Farr Value m€asuremcnr using

Level I l-c\cll t-e!el l
Fin.ncirl A$eLr
Non-cunenl rn!€shents at fair valuc
lhrouah Prolil and Loss

fl h^ sp!.! hn\ hccn tuli hlunl t .nttoiell'r)

iRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITED
(Fomerl! Knotsl as BEHARI UIL ENGINEERfNG PRIVATE LtMtTED)
(For erl! Knovn as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRTVATE LIM|TED)
Notes forming pan ofspccial purpose Ind AS financial statemcnts
All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise slalcd

40 Finrncial Risk Mansgement

borrowings. tradc payahles. and other payables. and thc main purposc oflhcsc financial liabilities is to finance lhe day to day operalions ofthe company.

Ihe company is mainly exposcd to the following risks that arise fiom financial insbumcnts:
(i) Ma*et risk

( ii) Licuidity risk
( iii) Credit risk

Ihis note explains lhe risks uhich thc company is .\poscd to and policies und liamework adopted hl the company to managc thesc risks

(i) Msrket Risk

rate risk.

la) Foreign currcrcy risk

diflerent curcncy from the Company's functional currenc]

Ihe C'ompany's cxposurc 1() foreign cunency risk Nas bused on thc follo$ i g amounts as at the reporting dates

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA
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BEHARI I,AL ENCINEERINC LIMITED
(Forrne ! Knoh'n as BElfARl LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fome f Knoh,n as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Nole:i lorming part ofspccial purposc lnd AS financial stalemcnls

All anrounts in INR Millions. unlcs: r)thcruise stated

0Financial Assets

0

As at
3l -Mer-2022.]l-Mar-202J

INRcurretn currenclore INR

Particulars

0.01

0.13

2.55

t0.8423.8t

6.94

0.28

0.08

2.55
10.81

(6.94)

21.8 r

0.03
0ll

(0.08)

0.28

Trsde receivable
-ln USI)
-ln EtrR0
Trade Payables
ln tJSl)
In EURO
Net exposure
-ln USI)
-ln EtiRo

Parti(ulars .l I -Mar-202f, .ll-Ilar:tll:
Strenqthening Weake ning Strenpthening Weakcni

2olo Strengthening / weakenioe. oi LisD against INR (0.14) 0.I.1 0.05 (0.05)

27o Strcngthening / weakening of hLiRO against INR r ).41i (0.{13 ) 0.22 (0.22)

(b) lnterest Rate Rilk

following lable demonstrates composition of fixed and floating ratc borrowing of the company and impact of floating ratc bonowings on company's profitability-

lnterest Rate Risk Erposure

As at 3l -Mar-2{)22As nt 3l-Mar-202f,
./"7o of Total in{in {

Particulars

70.1t6".l5(1 9?

29. t.190ll{: .l()Variahlc Ilatc l]orrowi
Fixed Ratc llorro$ i

tx).00%100.00% l9l.{5(r.16.-llt

IANA
FRN:00

LUDH

Total Borrotr in

Of thc abovc ti)reign culTency c\posures. the Company has not hedged any tbreign crposurcs.

Foreign currency sensitivity.ntlysis

rate varianccs that the Compan) considercd to be rcasonably possible at lhe end ofrhc rr'poning Period. The analysis assumcs that all olh.r !ariable remains constant:

,r--a'6?f%i;\I 3 4.91

58.54

*



BEIIARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly lhoN,r, as BEHART IltL ENGINEERING PRMTE LIMITED)
(Forrrrerly l(nown os BEEARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming pan ofspecial purpose Ind AS financial statements

All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwisc stated

Crsh flow scnsitivity anrlysis for vrrirble rrte instrume[ts

through the impact on floating ratc borowings. as fbllows: 
o

As atAs at
3l-NIar-20223l-l\Ier-2023Particulars

0.591.85
lncrease in 100 basis Point

(0.59)( r.85)
D€crease in 100 basis point

(ii) Liquidity Risk

availablc for use as per requircments.

op€ratioos.

As alAs at
I | -Mar-2023Particulars

[,ong tcrm borrotring imluding current mrtorities

Lcss than I )ear
l-2 ycat

2-5 yeat
5- 10 year

Later

308.13

4.31

240.59
8.26

54.91

59.82
59.82

328.24
328.24

LUDHIANA

3l-lU{r-2022
rJ3.63

r) 95

.1.95

Irt3.7.l

Short term borrowings
Less than I ]car
l-2 yeatr

2-5 yeat
5-10 ycar
l.ater

The below is the dctail ol-contractual nlalurilics ol the financial liabilities otthc compan) al lhe cnd ol'each reponing period:



BT,HARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITED
(Forrne ! Knohrn ds BEHART I-AL ENGTNEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Forrnerly Known as BEHART ILIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Noles forming part ol spccial purpose lnd AS financial statements

All anounts in INR Millions. unless otherwisc stated

t24-16
t24.t 6

l r4.28
]l4.28Trade Psysbles

l-ess than I year

l-2 yeu
2-5 year

5-10 year

Later
37.19

31.19

44. t0
14.t0Other Finrncial lisbilities

Less than I year

l-2 year

2-5 yeat

5- 10 )-ear
l,ater

credil raling agencies.

assessmenl. Outstanding customcr receivablcs are regularly monitorcd'

rcceivalles that arc past due but there has not been a significant change in thc credit quality and thc amounts are still considcred recoverable'

The tbllowing table gives details in rcspecl ol pcrccntagc ofrcvenucs gencrated I'rom top one customer anrl top fiv9 custom('r

Finarcial Yearrinlncial Year
202 t -212022-23Itarticulars

't.45v.

27.64Vo

't.l1vo

l9

(a) Revenue from loP five customers

Rc\enue ltonr tol cl.lslomcr (qn)

l{evenue fiom t llve custonrcrs (7o

Write olf policy

lhe linancials asscts are \trillcn off in casc lhcrc is no rcasonable erpccution ol rccovering from thc financial ass€t'

FRN:000411
LUOII lall
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{l ( apital }lanagement

o ieduce cost ofcapital and to maximize the shareholder value'
l hc capital includes issucd

oplimum capital slruclur(' I

BEHART LAL ENCINEERING LIMITED

lFormerly Known as BEHART LAL ENCi/NEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Forrnerl! Nnown os BEHARI L/lL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes li)rming pfi ol'spccial purpose Ind AS financial stalemcnts

All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise statcd

l-he company monilors capital usinS a gealing ratio. which is net debt dividcd by roml capital . The company's gearing ratio $as as follows
0

As atAs at
.11-!lar-2022-l l-Ntar-202JI'alticulars

r93.45
5.34

r88.1 I

141 .95

636.38
22.89

6t3.41
t.t95.94

0.250.5 t

llorrowings includ
I ess: Cirsh & cash

Ncl debl (A)

rng cll rrcnt maturities ald interest accrued but not due

cquiralent and other bank balances

I otal ul I}
(;earin ratio (A/B)

J2

irccount.

4J Reconciliation of ('ash flow from linancing Activities

o.Jornring stana-a-? - statement ofCash Flows" for the period beginninB on l-Apr-2017

& ASs

l:unher. there have been no breach€s in the finarcial covenants ofany inlcrcst-bcaring loans and bonowing in lhe current pcriod'

f.here were no changes in (he objectives, policies or processcs lor managing capital during the year ended 3l-Mar-2023 and 3l-M^r'2022

*EnN:000497N. .LUOHIANA
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BEHARI LAL ENCINEERINC I.,IMITED
( ior^"rty Xnonn ut BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
'lFor^"rly 

t<oonn o, BEHART LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes lbrming part ol'spccial purpose Ind AS finirncial statcments

All amounts in INR Millions. unlcss otheNise stated

Non-current
borrowing

including current

Current
borrowingParticulars

59.112

268.4-',1

t'l1.19
234.61

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)
32li.2l

Charges duriog lhe Yesr

Changes from linancing cash flon

Chanfes arising fiom obtaining or losing control ofsubsidiaries or other business

The ellect ofchanges in foreign crchanges rates- (Gain)/Loss

Changes in fair value

Other changes-Dividend on redecmable prcference shates

Opening balance of Financial liabil
coming under the financing activiti

ities as on 0l-APr-2022
es ofCash Flow Statement (Pre Merger)

ties

fi

023Mar-2JtiCn bt. rlltb ncel:rlosiC nt
StatementFlowh(of,lncIIll (l thrnl tngtn

Pursuanl to schemc ol Mergerl

Opening belance of Financial liabilities as on 0l-Apr-2022

"o'.ing-una". 
tl" financing activities ofCash Flow St'tement (Post Merger)

1,11.09

211.12

ll3.6l

l'72.62

r89

f,08.1,1

# retcr nolt no. '16
Current

borrowiParticuhrs
8t.l I

(21.:e)

a)

b)
c)
d)

Changes duriog the Year
Chanscs from linancing cash llo$

ih-!i. -i.lng li,nr ritaining or ltr*ing control ofsubsidiaries or othcr business

The eflect ofchangcs in foreign c\chalges rates- (Gain)/l'oss

Opening balance of !'inancial litrb

coming under the financing iclivi
iliti€s as on 0l-APr-2021
ries ofCash Flow Statement

Changes in

C)ther chan

lair \ aluc
s-Dir itlcnd on redccnlable relcrence shares 1.13.6-l59.82

RN:000497N
UDHIANA

\on-current
borrowi

& As

2,10.-l-r
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Closing balance of Fina*irl li"biliti". rt nn 3l-Mar-2022

coml under the financing activities of('ssh Flow Statement
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING I,IMITED

1fo"^"rty Xnonn os BEHARI LAL ENGTNEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)

lForme y Known as BEHART LAL ISPAT PRIVATE I'IMITED)

Notcs forming part oispecial purposc Ind AS tlnancial stalemcnls

All amounls in INR Miltions. unless othcr$ise stated

,l,l Auditor' s Remuneration

{5

Company are as under

Disclosu.cs Rcquircd Under Section 22 OfThe Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Development Act' 2006:

0

As at
3l-Mar-22

As at
3t-Mar-21Particulars

0.030.09

0.010.09

As at
f,l-Mar-22

As at
.ll-Mar-23Particulars

I0. t724.21

Principal amount remaining unpaid to trn) supplicr as at the end ofthe accounting year

lnterest due thereon remaining unpaid lr) an,,- supplier as at the end ofthe accounting period

The arnount ofinreresl paid by the bulcr in terms ofscction 16 ofthe MSME Ac! along $ilh thc amount of pa)-mcnl made to the supplieB belond the appoint€d da)

The amount of interest paid along \rilh thc amounl ofpayment made to the suppliers belond lhc appointed day

The amount of interest due and payabtc tbr period ofdelay in maliing paymenr (which ha\c blcn paid but beyond lhc appointed day during the year) bul without

Thgamounlofinterestaccruedandremainingunpaidatthcendofthcaccountingyeal

The amount offunher int.rest due and payable even in succc€ding year. until such date whcn lhe interest dues as above arc aclually paid to thc small enterpris€s for th'

purpose of dis-allowancc as a deductihlc cxpenditure undcr section 23

during each accounting )'ear

addin8 lhc intercsl spccilicd under l\'lSN4l1act

'ti,33iiil-

t.

ii.

i ii.

iv

ccADE

l)ucs to Micro- Small rr[d Medium l]ntcrprises ha\e hecn determined to thc c\tenl such partic. havc been identificd on thc basis ofinformation collectcd bl.' the management

Statutory Audit F€e

& Ass

,



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITED
(Fo nerly Nnovn as AEHARI LAL ENGINEERING pRfVATE LIMTTED)
(Fomerly Kuoh,,, as AEHARI LAL TSPAT PRIVATE LTMITED)
All amounts in lNIl Millions. unless otherwise stated

{6 -lhe 
Board of Directoni ofthe Company in its meeting held on 06th February 2023 had approvcrl a composite Schcmc ol-Arangcmenl

('Scheme') under scclion 230 to 232 and other applicablc provisions ol the Companics Act 2013 and thc provisions ol-othcr applicablc lau s.
amongst the Company M/s Behari [-al Engineering Limited (Bt"EL) (Formerly Known as Behari l.al ungineering Privatc Limited)(Formerl]
lnown as Behari l,al lspat Privale I-imited) "'transftree (\)mpanl". l\,l/s tlelco Special steels privatc l,i;ited (BSSpl,) ,,.lransleror Compan),
l" and M/s Parkash Multimetals I'rivate Limitcd (l'Ml)1.) "Translcror Company 2" and their rcspectivc shareholders and creditors
("Scheme").Ihe Scheme has been approved by the Hon'blc Chandigarh Bench (Court Il)ofNational Company Law'lribunal ("NCLT,,) vide
its order dated 22th August 2024, the cartified copy of the NCLT order has been filled with Rcgistrar of Companies, Chandigarh on 25th
September 2024 and the Scheme has come into effect accordingly. The Scheme is effective fiom the Appoinled Date i.e. I April. 2022. Ihe
eft'ects ofthe Scheme has been incorporated in this special purpose lnd AS financial statements for the vcar ended 3l sl March ?02.1.

The company applied for the schemc ofamalgamation on lltth March. 2023 which was approved by rhc t-lon'ble NC[.T on 22lh AuSusr 202.1
'l-hc scheme became effectivc on 25th September 2024 upon filling ofscheme with Registrar ofcompanics. This indicate that conditions
existed at the end ofthe reporting period and therefore trealed &s an adjusting event. The above event is a major adjusting cvcn( that occuned
after the balancc sheet datc but bclbre the date ofapproval ofbalanc.€ sheet.
As BSSPL is prima ly engaged in the manufacturing of Alloy and Carbon Steels in various sections-Round, Flat, Hex and Square and pMpl-
is primarily engaged in business of Trading of lron and Stccl, The analgamation will enable further cxpansion ofthe Company and providc a
strong and focusgd base to undertake the business more advantageously.

ln terms ofthe schcme. equity share capital of5.40,000 and 3.00.000 offace valuc of { l0/- each ol the c-'ompany held by I}SSlrl, and pMl,t,
respectively shall s(and cancelled. and cxisting shareholdcrs ol'BSSPI- and t,MPl. will be issued and allorrcd fully paid up 3li0 and 299 equirr
share olBl-D[. ol lhcs laluc of{ l0/- cach l r 100 equil} sharc hcld b} lh(nl iu rhc l]SSPt- and l)Ml)1. rcspecriveil lionr rhe Appoinred Datc
i.c. I April. 2022 (scheme ofArrangcmcnt lbr Amalganration ).
As stated above. in terms ofthe Scheme 20.52,000 nos. and 8,97.000 nos. ofequiry shares oialo each to be issuod and alloned to the equity
sharchold€rs ofthe BSSPL and PMpL rcspectively in rhe ratio of3g0:100 and 299:100.
The equity shares are pending for allotmenl as on 3l March. 2024 to the above shareholders and 29,49.000 equity share capital having pai<l
capital of { 29 490 Millions ha-s been shown as "Equity share oapital to be issucd pursuant to the schcme of Arrangcment tor n malgirnation,,
and accordingly uPs (both Basic and Diluted) has been calculated considcring balance in Equitl sharc capital t;be issucd pursuant to thc
scheme of Arrangemenl lbr Amalgamation.
IISSPL has issucd 3.59b Non- Cumulatile Non-Conlenihlc Redccmablc l'rcl'crcncc Shares o1 1.64.00.000 ol-ll0/- cach t() bc redcenlcd
\l ithin 20 years . subject to an option with issuer of ths insrrumenl to redeem prctlrcnce shares prior to thcir malurit).
As pan of the scheme(s) of amalgamations, BLEL shall issue equal number of 3.50% Non- Cumulative Non-Convcnible Redeemable
Prefcrence Shares {10/- each to preference sharcholders ofBSSPL on the same terms as existed in that ofthe BSSPL.
NotwithstandinS an)'thing contained in the above pam, 3.57o Non- Cumulativc Non-Convertible Redecmable preference Shares of60.00.00t)
of{10/- each of N'l/s Bclco Special Steels Private Limited "Transferor Company l" as held by M/s parkash Multimclals l,rivatc Linritecj
"Transferor Company 2" shall stand crncclIed.

As per the rcquiremcnl ofaccounting lor common conlrol lransaclions containcd in lnd AS 103 "Busincss Combinations,,. the Compan),has
accounted lbr thc nlcrgers sanctioncd by N('LT. as alilresaid. using lhs pooling ol'inlcrcst mcthod retrospectivel). l-hc prcvious year ligurcs
harc bcen lccordingll rcstat€d Iiom April l. 2022 to inchtdc lhc intpirct ol lncrgur.

The diffe.ence between the net identifiable assets acquired and consideration paid on merger being { (21.09) Millions has been adjusred with
Retained Eamings which constitute a 44.88 Millions and { (65.9?) Millions on account ofmerger ofBSSpL and pMpL.

lTht\ st,d.! hdr h?e lelihh, A ntlntk)tulh)
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BEIIARI LAL E\IGINEERING LT}IITED
(Formerly lft,ot'n as EEHAR.I LAL ENCrNEERINa hRIVATE L|M|TED)
(Forme.ly lho$/a as BEHAN t",4L ISPAT nRIyATE LTMITED)
Noles lo.ming par, of speclal purpose lid AS /lnonclal ,totements
All amounts in INR Millions, unlcss otherwise stated

Notes to thc reconciliatiolt of Belence Shoet .! rt April l, 2021 rnd Msrch 31, 2022. totrl comprchcn3iv€ income & Crlh Flow statcmcnt for thc yesrended Mrrch 31.2022

restating the opening balanccs of retained eaming, assel and liabrlit! airhc rransalion dare. llence the retained eaming decreasect by a1.56/- millions as 6lApril l. 202 | Due lo prior period error in employec benefit expense il is reduced by < 0.67^ millions and depreciation Ld amortizalion expense reduced by

' 
005/_ millions for the year ended Msrch 31.2022. correspondinS impact is recognised in other non-current financial assets due to exp€nse ofl.ofPreliminsry expenses (dec'reased by Nil 6s at March 3 |, 2022 ({0.05L;illions as ar epril 1.2021)) ond provision orc.uruity tin"."*eo uy a2 8l/- nillions

as at March 31,2022 ({3.5t^ millions as at Aprit l,2O2t)).

b Bonowings of < 1.27l- millions as at March 3 I, 2022 ({ Nir- as at April l.2022) have been reclassified under'Current Financial L.iabililies-Bororvings,
Under the previous CAAP. these were classified under'Non Currenl Financial Liabilities_Borrowings,

c' under lnd AS' re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses are to be reoognized in 'other compreheosive income alrd arc not to t€ reclassified to profil
and loss in a subsequent period. under lhe Indian GAAP, these remeasureirents were forming pan ofthe profil or loss. Ilerelbre, actuariat gaid(loss)
amounting to 

'l 
3E/- millions for the financial year 2o2l-22 has be€n recognized in oCI which was earlier recognized as Employee Benefit Expense and

Employee Benefit Expenses has been increased by same smount- However, the same has no impact on the tolal equ-ity as at 3lsl March 2022.

d' Non current Ptovision ofcratuity of t4.58/- millions as 8t March 31. 2022 ({4.04^ miuions as al Aprit t.2021)hasblrn reolassrticd. tjndsr rhe previuus
GAAP, these were classified und6 ,Current provision,.

e' Under the previous CAAP. deferred tax was recoSnized for the tcmporan liming differences which focus on diflerenccs helween ta\able profits and
acc'ounling prolils lbr the period lnd As requires entities to aaoounl lirr dcfcrrcJ uxes using thc halance sh!'el approach. Nhrch [ocusss on temporar)
drll'erenccs bet\lcen the cam,lng amounl ol an assels or liabilit\ in thc hatanc'c sheel and its la\ ba\c. liunher. the application ol lnd AS has rcsuhcd inrecognilion of cenain lempomry differences whrch was not req;tred under lndlan CAAP. Accordingly, deferred tax adjustmenls have been recognized in
correlation to the underlying transsctions in r€tained eamings/ocl in accordance with Ind AS. This 

-has 
resulted incre; in retained earnings on lst April2021 by ll3l^ millions and increase in relained eamings on 3lsl March 2022 by <1.43l- millions wilh corresponding adjustmenr in Deferred.rax

Liabilily/(Asser).
f' u nder previous CAA P. there was no concepl o f other comprehensile incomc. under lnd AS, sp€citied ilems of income. expensc. garns or losse! arc rcq u ircd

to be pres€nted in olher comprehensive income.

Spale Dte nondly lclt blank

ERN:OO0497N
LUDHIANAE,

*

\\ A s ,s0

+

0 agl



BEIIAI{I LAI, ENGINtrERIN(; I,IMTT[,D
(Fotme )r Know,, os BEHARI I-AL ENGINEERING pRtlAfE UMTTI:D)
(Formerb'Knoph as EEHARI L,/tL ISPAT PRIVATE LlMITED)

Nolesfo nihg po ofspecial putpose Ind ASlinonci.tl stdtements
All amounts in INR Millions. unless olherwise slaled

50 DISCLOST]RE AS Pf,R IND AS IOI 'FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS'

The eslamales used by the ComPany 10 present Ihese amounrs in accordancc with lnd As reflect conditions as al Ist April, 2021 and 3tsl March.
2021

Tnnrltion to IND AS

The March 2023 Financial Sialemenls, were $e firsr financials. prepared an accord.nce wirh lnd-As. Upro rhe l_inaociat year ended March .ll.
2022. lhe company prepared ils finsncial stalemenb rn accordance wilh accounrang principles genemlly accepred i; lndia. inctuding the
Componies (Accounlin8 slandsrds) Rules, 2006 (ss amendsd ) sprcrfied under secrion ll3 of lhe Acl. r!'sd wfh lhe companres (Acco-unls)
Rules.2014 ( lndran CAAP"."'Pre!rcus CAAp )

In March 2023 Frnancial Stslemenls, year end March Il,2021 islhe firsl rime r€poning period. for first time adoprron of lndian Accounring
Slandard (lnd'As) nolified under the Companaes (lndian Accountrng SIandlrds) Rules,2015 (as amended) and accordingly Apnl0t,2O2l b
the lmnsrlron dale tbr preparalion of its March 2o2l Financial sGlemenrs as at and fior th€ year ended Mrrch 3t.202i T-his note explarns rhe
princrpaladjustmenls made by fie Compant in reslalrng rB lndran (iAAP l-rnancral sbremenls, rncluding lhe balance sheel as al Apnl 01. t02t
and lh€ lioancral suGments as at and for rhe venr ended t{arch I I :0ll

The special Purpose lnd As Financial sklemenls have b€en prepared aner makrnS sunable adjustmenrs to the accounrrng heads tiom lhe|l
lndian GAAP lalues following accounlrng policies and accounlrnB polcy chorces (t'orh mandarory erceprrons and oplional e\emplions avarled
as per Ind AS - l0l) consislenl wrlh lhal uscd at lhe dale oflransirion (Apnl Ol,2021) and as per rh€ prcsentltion, accounring policres and
grouping/classificalions including revised Schcdule III disclosures followed as at.nd for the ye-ar ended March 31. 2024

Thrs lloie below explarns exemptions availed by lhe compsny in resrating its lndian CAAP Financirl Srarcments.nd the GAAP adjushens
which rncludes:

a) Reconciliarion of Equiry and Tolsl Comprehensive Incohe for the year end March ] 1.2022 wfi the Indian GAAP Financlsl sklcmenb for
lhe ye3r ended March 3 I , 2022 as pr€sented in Restated Financial Sktemenls
b) Re@ncilialion of Equity for Apri I 0 I , 202 I with the lndian Cn AP Financial Sratemenls for the year ended Llarch I I . 201 I

Opaionrl EIcmpaioo3 rnd M.ndrlory Ela.plion3

In fte lnd As opening balance sh€el as at lsl April, 2021. lhe carryin8 amounrs of assels and lasbilities from the prcvious GAAP ,s at I lsl
March. 2021 are Senerall) recoSnized and measured according io lnd AS Horve!€r. for cenarn rndrvrduat cases. lnd AS lol 'Frrst-nmr
AdoPlion of lndian Ac.ounling standards" provides for oplional exempraons aM mandatory exceptions ro the general pnncrples ofrerrcspeclwe
applicalion oflnd AS The Company has hade use of$e followrn8 eremplions and e\cept;ons in prepsring rts opening lnd AS balance sheer

i) D.emd Cosl
Ind As l0l permrls a lirsl lrme adoPter to eiecl 

-ro 
carryin8 lalue olns propeny, planr and equrpmenr rncludrng caprlat work in progress as

recognis€d in financial slalcmeflls as at lhe dale of tmnshion to lnd As, measured &s per prEvious cAAp snd use that as rrs dermed cost i ar rhc
dale of transilion or apply principles of lnd AS retrosp€clively.
The Company has elected lo consider canying value as per previous GAAP ss ar thc date oflmnsition ofils propeny. plant and equipment
rncludinB Cap,lal work in progress as its de€med cos( on the dale oftransalion lo Ind AS

ii) t rlct
The Company has elected nol to recognise ROU ass€ts and leas€ liabilities for shon term leases as well as low value asseb and recognises the
lease paymen6 associaled with these leases as an expense on a slraight-hne basis over the lease term shon rcrm leas€s lre leases wlth lea5e
lerm of I 2 months or less

iii) Estlmraesl
An enliry's eslimales in accordance w(h lnd As al the dale oftransalion to lnd As shall be consistent with enimeles made for the samc dole ar
accordance with prcvrous CAAP. unless there is oblecriv. evidene thd tfu\e e$rmarcs were rn error lnd AS esrimates as ar 0tst Apnl. 20:t
and 3lsl March, 2022 are consisle with the estimates as at rhe same dare made in the conformity wrlh previous CAAP apan trom lhcfollowing items under lndian CAAP did not require eslimation:

- Fair ralues oiFinancial Ass€ls & Financial Lrabililies
- lmpairmenl ofFinancial Assels based on e\pected credrl loss mod!t
- Drscounl mtes

LU
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lv) Chssificatlon and m€rsuremcn( offinrnclel Assct6
lnd AS I0l requires an entity to assess classilication and me6surem€nt of linancial assers on the basrs ofthe facts and circumshnces lhal e
lhe dare ofrrans,tion to ind AS The Company has applied the above requi.emenl on lransltton date



8t:lt.\Rt l.AL Etct\!_l:Rt\(; Ltnlt I tD
(to.nk,U Kno||n a5 Rl:ll.1Rt lltL ENGINEERIN(; pR ATE Ltlt|TED)
(l"o.nerlr lho*n as EE ARI t 4L ISPAT PRll/lrE Lh rED)
Notet' IotD,ins pa of speclat purpose tt.l.45 inanclal staten$nts
All amourrs ,n INR Millions. lnlcss olherurse staled

Jr.01.2022 0t.01.202 t

{a)
ib)
(')

b)
r)

lnrt
lr\ |

(cl
rdr

( )

)

(,)
(b)
(c)

)

b)

d)

Propcrty ,P,rnt d EquiDment

Other non.cffrenr ass€ls

Cash and Cash €quival.nts
Aank balance othcr rllan (ii) abovc

l(B)
lt \+ B)

SOUITY AND LIABIT-ITIES
IquiN
Equrty Share Cap,ral
Olher Equity

Non Cu.rcnt Lirbiliti€s
!'inrncirl Lirbilitie3

Defened Tax Liabilities (Neo
1t- (Bl

(ru.rcrl l-irbilitics
lin.nci.l Li.biliti6

Olher l-rnancial Liabilirrcs
Olher Currenr Liabilniec

Curcnl Tax Liabiliti€s (Nc0

t,

b

132 t0

2t 19
5 8r

212 l0

21 39
5 Et

19212

2102
610

t9l ll

I 10 91

259.J0 259.t0 2 t9.5t (u.051 z 19.J9

.rllolJ

454.29
200
334
0l.l
2.56
456

l-rt 08

154 29
200
3.34
014
256
456

r50.ll

500 24
tJ6
l.2l
0.36

[]5

1i0.ll

500 24
356
I2t
016

t
1-' .li

888-97 8l i.9? Ii70.l.l
1. tt8.27 t. uE.27 (0.05)

l0 00
709 t5 {t.19)

40 00
107.96

40 00
490 t7 t2 25)

10 00
4E7 92

7t9..t5 (1.19) 7t7.96 5.,{r. t7 (:.25) 571.92

134 9t

410

(1.21)
4.58

4l)

Bl63
45E
12',7

240 3l

l9r
404
(lll)

l.t0 li

2.60
t.)9.6r LltT t.ll.]E 2{{.:r )ltJ.r1

58 54

124 t6
l?.19
34 67
4.75

ll7

(t 15)

59 8t
I24 I6
37 t9
34.67

1.00

8t
17247
22.91

32 83
272
3.21

(0 52r

8t lt
t72 4-1

22 9t
r2.81
220
l:7

259.J1 - (0..tE)
0,00

l5rJ.El .t t5.27 I lJ.5t ) Jt.r.?l
I t{E.I7 I,t{E.27 1.0Ii9,68 t.0E9.6J

]\. Reconcilirtior ofA.hnce Shet B st 3l'i lltrrb 2022 rnd I'r A :0:t

'Thc Pr.uous lndiar CAAP ligu.s have b.cn reclassrfied toconfinn ro ltrd AS presc arn req rrdmentr tbr th€ pu.po5€s ofthts mte

(Ihis slntc hat hccn lclt btank tcnhMally)
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITED
(Fotmerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERtNc pRtVATE LTMITED)
(Forme y Known as BEHARI LAL TSPAT nRIVATE L|M|TED)
Nolesloming pa of special purpose lnd AS
All amounts in INR Millions. unlcss othcnrisc

l'articulars N otc Previous CAAP*
Effect oftransition

to lnd AS lnd ,\S
1.329.32

4t).7 4

Reveluc from operstions
Other income
Total locome (I)
Expenses:
(lost ol' materials consumed
Purchase of stock-in.trade
Changes in inventories offinished goods lvork-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benelits expense
finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expensc
Other expenses
Totrl Expenscs (ll)

Prollt bcfore exceptional items and ta)i ( lll=l-ll)
Exceptional items (lV)
Profit bcfore tax (V=lll-lV)
'[ ax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier Year Tax
Tax crpense for the year (Vl)

Profit/ (Loss) for the ycar (VII=V-VI)
Other Comprehensive lncome
Items thrt will not be reclrssified to profit or loss
i1 Rc-measurement gains/(losscs) on dellned benefit
plans

ii) lncome tar relating to items thal rrill not be
reclassiiled lo prol'il or loss
Other Comprehensive lncome for the yesr, oet of tax
(vl]l]

l'ot{lComprehensive Income for the Year
( t\=\'t+! IIt )

a.c&l

c&l

3.329.32
40.74

3,370.06 .1.J70.06

t.576.46
765.45

(r7.56)
r07.84
30.62
31.57

579.30

0.7 t

(0.05)

1,516.16

765.45

( 17.56)
t0lt,55
30,62
3 t.52

579.30
3.07J.68 0.66 J,07{..t{

296.18 (0.66)

296.J8 (0.66)

75. t0
0.80
1.30

(0.47)
75.10

0.13
t.30

11.20 (0.,r7) 76.1J

219.18 (0. l9 )

t.38

(0.3 5 )

.'l l{

(0.15 )

l.0J 1.0.1

2 t9.t8 0.81 2 2 0.02

B, Reconciliation of Total Com hcnsive Income for the ar entled lllarch 3l 2022

295.72

295.72

2r8.99

r The Previous lndian GAAP figures have been reclassitled to conlirm lo Ind As presenaation requirements lor the purposes ol
this note.

(fhis space has been left blank intenrionatly)

$l 0& Ass

t
<rj

* FRNroo0497N
LUDHlANA

*

tD AC

t



BEHARI LAL ENCINEERINC LIMITED
(Fomerl! Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERTNC pRtyATE LIMTTED)
(Forme y Known as BEHARI LAL IS2AT pRtyATE LIMTTED)
.Noteslotming po of speciql purpose tn.! ASrtnonciol stotements
All amounls in lNIt lllillions. unless othcn\isc stltcd

C. Effect of lnd As Adoption o]l the Statement ofCssh Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022'fhe transition l.om Indian cAAp to Ind AS has had no material impact on statcment ol-cash Ilows.

D. Reconcillation ofrotal Equity as at 3lst March 2022 & April 1,2021 bctwecn previous GAAp & Ind As

Pflrticulors Notc As at March 31, As at April l,
Total Equity under previous GAAp
Adjustments msde:
Adiustments ofPrior Period Error

of Deferred Tax
a

7 49.35

(2.82)

I .43

53{). t7

(3.56 )

r.l I
Total I\D ASU 111 .96

1'Ihrs qate hos heen lefr hlon* ntentonull.t)
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BEHARI LAI- I]NCINEERING LIMITED
(Fornerl.r Knt,w| ot BEHARI LAL ENGINEERTNG PR|\/ATE LtM|TED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI L,,tL TSPAT PR|yATE L|M|TED)
Notcs fomring part ol spccial purpose Ind AS fina,lcial statcmcnts
All amounrs in INR Millions. unless othe$ise stalcd

47 Erpenditure on Corporate Sociel Respoosibility (CSR)

monitored by the C-'SR Committee formed by the Board ofDirccrors in accordance with the provisions ofthe Section 135 ofthe Companies Acr 2013 read with CSR Rules.

Gross amounl rcq uired to be spent on CSR activities pursuant lo scction I 15

Amount of cxpenditure incurred

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmcs or acri\.i1ies ofthe previous financial years (F.Y. 2021-22)

Shonfall/( Surplus) at thc cnd ofthe year
Nature oI CSR aclivitics

I otal ofprc\ious )ears shonfall
Reason o, Shonlall

I)etails of rclalcd panr- transactions, e.g. Contrihution to a trust controlled b! the company in relation to CSR expenditure as
per relevant AS

Provision madc $.r.t liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation
Movcmcnr durinS the !ear in prcvious years provision made li)r contractual obligations

,18 Additional ReSulstory lnformation

i lle title dccds of all the immovable properties are held in thc namc ofthc Company. except forthe following:

For thc rParticulars

J l-Mar-2J 3l -Mar-22

(0.00)

4.23

3. t0

Ll4

( r.l4)

3. t0
4.24

Education. Improvemcnt in hcalth care and
medical relief- womcn cmpowernent and

Animal \l cll'are.

2.16 2.26

The Company is in proccss ofidenti$ing
eligible proiccrr/'cntitics.

Descriptior! of
property

licchold t-ard llclco Spcciill Slccls I'ri\alr l.inritcd

Cross carrying
value ({ in lakh)

Held in the name of Whether
promoter, director
or their relative or

employee

Period held (i.e.

dstes of
crpitalis!tion
provided in

range)#

Resson for not being held in the
nsme of the ('ompany

-r9.28 No Land rrcqrr

lhc name olthc
amalsamati

r\ l)(rrilin!
namc ch

al)atc has bcen considcrcd ryilh effect from mergcr \el oul in Norc 46 to rhc \pecial purpose lnd AS linancial statements.

April'2022

:l
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Bf,HARI LAL ENCINEERING LIMITET)
(Fome ! Knob,n as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATF, LIMITED)
(F'omerly Nnown as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes IorminS pan ofspecial purposc Ind AS linancial slatemcnls
All aolounts in INR Millions. unless olhcrwisc statcd

ii The Companl, is nol holding any invcstment propeny.

iii 'l'he Company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant & Equipment.

iv The Company has not revalued any of its Intaflgible Asscts.

v Thc Company has not given any loan or advances lo its Promotcrs. Directors. KMP and related Partics as defined under Companies Act, 2013.

during the year or are pending against the Compan)' as al 3l-Mar-2023 for holding any benami propeq.

a in lakh
Quancr Namc ofBank Particulars of

Securities Providcd
Amount as per

books ofaccount
Amount as reponed
in quanerly retum/

statement

Amount of
difTerence

Rcason for material discrepancies

Jun-21 The company submits common stock and book
debt smtements for allocation ofdrawing power
to the followinB ban[s-
l) HDF'C Bank
2) ICICI Bank

ln\ cnlorics Refer Note-l
below

55 t .99 N.A R('lar Note-l below

S.p-23 lnvcntories Refer Note-l
below

550. t,1 N,A llclcr Nole-l below

I)cc-21 lnvenlories R€fer Note-l
below

60.1.86 N,A Rcli'r Note-l belo\r

Var-2.1 Inve l()rics 605.60 595.59 l() 0l lleler Nolc-2 bclow
lun-2.1 []ook [)ebts 820.64 lt2t.60 (0 9(,) Ilclir Notc-3 below
Scp-21 Book l)cbts 80t.09 It00.73 0..1(, llcltr Notc-3 below
I)cr 2l Book l)ebts 855.08 858.18 (3.40) I{clb Nolc-l hclo\\,
N,lar-2,1 Rook Debts 8 r3.39 8-17.00 (21.61) l{clir Notc-3 bclorv

\ubmilted b! the company and no obieclions whatsocvcr rcgarding the samc has evcr been raised by thc said bank.

thal the stock statement was filed in April 2024 itscll and the valuation ofinvcntory is being done on a later date.
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BEHARI LAL ONCINEERINC LIMITED
(Formcrly Kno*n as BEHART I-,4L ENGrNEERtNc qR|VATE LIMTTED)
(Fome y Knoi'n as BEltARt LAL tSpAT pRtyATE LIMTTED)
Nolcs lbrming pafl ofspecial purpose Ind AS tinancial slatements
All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise shted

viii The Company has never been declared as wilful defaultcr by any bank or financial institution or other lendcrs.
ix As pcr management. there is no relationship ofthe company with struck offcompanies.
x All thc charges are duly registered wirh the ROC within lhe pres€ribed time under rhc Companies Act 2013 & Rules made there under.

xii There is scheme ofArrangement approved as on 22th August 2024 which is effective from thc Appointed Date i.e. I April, 2022 (refer note no. 46).

inresred funds to any other person(s) or enrity(ies), including forcign entities with any undentanding.

xiv The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currencl or Vinual currency during the financial year.

xv There is no income that has been surrendered or discloscd as income during thc ycar in Tax Assessmcnts under Income Tax Act,196l.

/l'his t1t<;Lc lrus heen lert bhnk i,lttntiottullr)
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BEHART LAL ENCINEERINC I,IMITED
(Fome .t' Known a$ BEHARI LAL ENGrNEERrNG pRtVA't'E L|M|TED)
(Formefl-y Knoi'n as REHARI LAl, ISPAT PRIVATE LIMtTED)
Notes lonring part ofspecial purposc Ind AS financial stalemenrs
All amounls in INR Millions. unless otheNise stated

J9 I inancirl llxtios:

The follow in are ana ratios for the ended 3l-trIar-2023 and Jl-NIar-2022
Ralios Numerator Denominator J I -Mar-2l12J 3l -M^r-2o22 (.hange 9/o Note

Current ratio (in times) Currenl assets ( urrcnt liahiliticr 2.5.1 i.1.1 l)uc 1() incrcase in
currcnt liability
during thc current
financial ycar.

Debt-Equit\ rario
(in times)

Total Debl Shareholder's
Equity

{).53 0.26 t05.74... l)ue to increase in
major amount of
I)cbt bonowed.

Dcbt service co\erage ratio (in
times)

F)amings available for debt service Intcresl pa)ments + Principal repayments 0.60 r.25 I)uc to increase in
maior amount of
Deht bonowed.

Rctum on lrqui1\ ratio

lin Yo,
l'rofit alicr I n\ Average Sharcholder's

Equity
19.63o/o 34.31..i, \(,1 

^pplicahle
I l

lnventon tumovcr rali()
(in times)

Salcs Avcrage inventory s lilt 1i.62 \ot Applicable3.02'ri,

Sal.s Averape receivablcs I{.i6 6.98

Trade palahlcs lumovcr ratio
(in times)

A\cragc Tradc Payablcs )1.61 16.17 64.960./0]l)uc r0 increase in
lrahlc ofgoods
tDurchased.

Net capilal tumo!e. ratt)
(in times)

Salcs ul)rking Capital (Cunent Asset -
Current Liabiliry)

5.68 ?.459b Nol .{pplicable

Net prefir rnli(,
(in %)

Protlt aftcr'la\ Net Salc (Revenue from Opcration -

export incentive)
6.580.,o -3.439'"1\or Applicablc

Retum on ( apiral employed (in
%)

EBIT
(l'llT before exceptional itcms +lnlcrest)

Capiul employed (Tangible Nel
Wonh+Total Debt+ Defencd Tax

l:.600/0 3,r.550 i,

Retum on in\csltrcnt
lin o/o)

lrcomc generaled liom in!cstcd lundr .\\ cragc in\csted firnds 0 0(I,,,

I)uc Io increirse in
nraior amount of

-3.1.5n",,

t00.00. I)uc lo purchlse ol'
in\cr,lmenl duri

t7.000," i\ol Af'plic ble

."*""1

-52.5riol

Trade recci!ahles tumover latio
(in rimes)

Purchases

5.2It

nss
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITf,D
(Fotmerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENCTNEERTNG 2RIVATE L|M|TED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL TSPAT pRIVATE LTMITED)
Noles forming part ol'special purposc Ind AS llnancial statements
All amounts in INR Millions. unlcss orhcr$ isc slaled

5l The company has complied with the pro! isions ofsection 186(4) oflhe companies acl. 2013 in respect of investments made (refer nole no: .l )-

related to income in the balance sheet b) showing scparately under a gcncral hcading such as 'Othcr income'-

on the statement olspecial purpose lnd AS financial statements.

54 Figures in bracker indicate deducrions.

55 P/evious year figures have been regmuped,/recasted/rearranged wherever necessary to conlbnn to its classification ofthe currenr year

5J

As per our report ofeve[ date attached
For Ashwani & Associates
Chr(ered Ac(ountants
Firm Registration 000.t97 \

For and on behslfofthe Board ofDirectors
Behari l-al Engineering Limited
(Fomerl.f Knoen as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRla.4TE LIMITED)
(['o erl.r Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATL LIMITED)

Dinesh (;arg

Director
DIN - 002151 t?

Partner
Membership

Place : Ludhiana
Date : 8th September. 2025

Bhuvnesh Garg

Chief Erecutive
Ollicer

Lovlish Garg
Dircctor

DrN - 02000916

d#$fl
Company Secretary and
Compliance Oflicer
Membership No. A68l.l,l

'4l,rr\-t"I{Aakarsh Coyal
Chief Financial
Officer
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